7:00 PM.

ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
BOARD OF EDUCATION CONFERENCE ROCM
December 16, 2024

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CALL TO ORDER Jason Terakedis, President
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES November 18, 2024 Regular Meeting Minutes

APPROVAL OF DISBURSEMENTS
STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE REPORT

COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

REPORTS Student of the Month, Social Media Update
High School Building Report, Inclusion

Champions, Reproductive Health Advisory Board Update

EMPLOYMENT
24-25 #18 Hire: Austin Griffith - FT Custodian

Kimberly Samson - HS Science Teacher
24-25# 19 Separation: Caitlin Peterson - Bus Driver
DISCUSSION
24-25#20 District Facility Usage/Fee Schedule Policy Update
24-25# 21 Superintendent mid-year Evaluation Review
ACTION
24-25#22 Oven Purchase
COMMITTEE REPORTS

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT - Acknowledgement of Board Members, Victory Custom
Apparel Disclosure, Student Count

BOARD COMMENTS
EXECUTIVE SESSION Superintendent mid-year Evaluation Review

ADJOURNMENT



MINUTES




ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING

November 18, 2024
Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President Jason Terakedis
Members Present: R.Reynolds, R.Tessier, J.Terakedis, A.Gast, D.Vanbrunt, K. Williams

Members Absent: H.Ruttkofsky
Others Present: C.McMichael, M.Francis, C.Garrison, C.Garrett
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by President Terakedis.

Motion by A.Gast to approve the agenda with the addition of the middle school building report .
Seconded by D.Vanbrunt. Motion Carried 6-0 .

Motion by R.Reynolds to approve the minutes of the October 21st, 2024 BOE meeting.
Seconded by R.Tessier. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by A.Gast to approve the disbursements for the month of October 2024 in the amount of
$1,206,183.17. There is an approximately $2470 overage on charges related to a school credit
card being compromised and having fraudulently been used. The board will see the reversal in
the future. Seconded by R.Reynolds. Motion Carried 6-0.

The Student Representative report was read by Addison Gudakunst

Comments from the Audience:C.McMichael spoke regarding the coffee time with the
superintendent. Tt was well received with 17 parents. Would like to see more coffee times

happen.

Reports - Student of the Month report for each building was read. A Ellison gave the MS
butlding report. A.Ellison thanked the board for allowing her the time to be gone. A.Howland
gave a presentation on Onsted On the Go.

Motion by R.Tessier to recognize the hiring of Rhonda Erhart - MS Paraprofessional. Seconded
by R.Reynolds. Motion Carried 6-0.

Motion \li;g[)_.Vaannt to recogpizc the separation/resignations of Jamie Lewis - Head Cook,
Kaylee Williams - Float Custodian, Teresa Tuttle - FT Custodian. Seconded by A.Gast. Motion

Carried 6-0.

Motion by R.Reynolds to approve the NEOLA Policies Fall Update listed below. Seconded by
R.Tessier. Motion Carried 6-0.

02266 po5517 poil20 po3110
po4110 po611Q po6lil po6112
po6114 po6325 po6550 po7310
po7450 po3120.08 | po5330.02 | po5340
poS500 po7440.03 | po7540.09 | po8321

I(\j/[oti_oné gyOA.Gast to approve the 2023-2024 Financial Audit. Seconded by K.Williams. Motion
arried 6-0.

Committee Report - Financial Committee met November 18, 2024 to discuss the 23-24 financial
audit which was covered in detail.



Superintendent’s Report - Facilities and Custodial - open position, resurface gym floor, Set Seg
insurance, Bishop Building winterized, tennis courts shut down

Food Service - open position, audit complete

Transportation - open position

Safety - fire drills completed, visitors should be wearing badges, Ok to Say is visiting this week.
Technology - looking at PA systems, desktops for teacher carts, replacement schedule for clocks
and chromebooks

Business - audit complete

Curriculum - handbook created state-testing prep

Athletics - winter team meetin

First Coffee and Tea with the u[pe - 16 attendees

BOE Results - Craig McMichael and Calby Garrison

The official declaration of the new Board of Education is still being processed. The county clerk
hopes to have everything certified. With early voting, a lot more information was added to
confirm and certify. Once they have the schoo! candidates certified, they will mail the newlhz
elected board members their Certificate of Election and a copy of the Acceptance of Office/Oat

of Office.

Board Comments -

R.Reynolds - Band Glow

D.VanBrunt - Enjoyed Allison’s report

J. Terakedis - Thanks to everyone - spoke on the water issue

%.Tessier - Congrats to Calby and Craig. Spoke on Lenawee United Hockey - more Onsted kids
than anyone

A.Gastﬁi Congrats to Calby and Craig, Congrats to XC winners, thanks to A.Ellison, A.Strong
and A . Howland ] _

K.Williams - Kudos to Anita and Jon for the audit. Welcome to Calby and Craig.

g/lé)éion by A.Gast to adjourn the meeting. Seconded by D.Vanbrunt. Meeting adjourned at
:22pm,

David VanBrunt, Secretary
Board of Education
DVBmlr




DISBURSEMENTS



Account

Total Local Revenue
Total State Revenue
Total Federal Revenue
Total Transfers & Qther

Total Basic Instruction

Total Added Needs

Total Support Service-Pupil

Total Support Service-Instruction
Total Support Service-General

Total Support Service-School

Total Support Service-Business
Totai Support Service-Oper. & Maint.
Total Support Service-Transportation
Total Support Service-Central

Total Support Service-Athletic

Total Community Service

Prior Period Adjustinents

Total Transfers & Other

Excess of Revenues over Disbursements
Fund Balances................. AUDITED

Fund Balances November 30, 2024.. ...

Disbursements for November:
Bank Michigan GF account
Electronic payments

Athletic account

Total

Cash balances per balance sheet:
Cash (general fund checking)

Petty cash

Payroll cash - Premier Bank

Cash Premier Bank Investment Acct.
Cash MiClass (GF)

Total cash

Budget
2,962,113.00
13,295,018.00
579,000.00
955,674.00

Description

17,791,805.00
8,476,500.00
2,894,298.00
1,004,598.00
225,954.00
494,165.00
869,825.00
261,825.00
1,951,964.00
684,622.00
237,300.00
532,465.00
110,000.00
25,000.00
215,000.00

Total Revenue.....

Total Expense.....

-191,711.00
3,415,487.00

3,223,776.00

126,672.25
1,036,164.40
19,036.56

1,181,873.21

405,713.43
100.00
4,246.85
1,121,781.96
1,413.40

1,533,255.64

Actual to 11-30-24
113,021.36
885,714.99
454,827.00

6,350.00

2,057,490.65
727,017.94
239,754.20
60,823.21
208,109.22
298,330.49
125,326.27
688,317.27
259,549.37
89,865.35
175,750.06
47,039.98
2,664.08
219,468.00

-3,520,124.74
3,415,487.00

-104,637.74



+/7'EY S1dvd

+0£'88 S1yvd 3dldd L3314 202000 ¢ ¥2ocg/Bl/LL 9.1v661L

00'8LL SINHO4 1S3IN03IY ALITIOVL LYvd 005 ININOdXd IHL 025200 ¢ vcoe/6L/LL G.iv66L

=8.'G98'¢cl 18101 %294

+7G'L68CL SONIATING 71V ALIOIE1LD3 13

+91°€ES JOVHVYO SNd dX3 0313/SvD

+8.°02% 301440 A¥V04d dX3 2313/8vD

+00°0¢ FOVEVYD LNIVIN ISNIJX3T SVO ADHINT SHINNSNOD 099100 ¢ ?20c/6L/LL v.Lv661L

902 3JOIAH3S F19v0 1SVYONO0D €10800 ¢ ¥202/6L/LL €.V661

00°G.E SHOLOINNOD HIAHA HILTIH ‘SHOLIOVAVD O71 8snoyjog ¥¥0000 ¢ ¥c0c/6L/LL cLv661

ve'ael Slyvd ISNOHIHVM S1HVd ¥V 1S€010 ¢ ¥202/6lL/LL LLV661L

0o'sel dIVd3d 3719v0 SHO0AQ AvIHY3IAO NVIHAY 08¥L00 2 ¥eoc/eL/LL 07661

0e'v28 ONIMVIT H¥30d ‘00 S3AVIALGIS TVIINVYHIINW NVIHAY 012000 2 ZAVAITA 697661

617062 © 3417 H04 S1I43IN3F - I41T-N34d 0L / 6202/¥202 10S 1I43INIF AAV.LINATOA MEVINLSNHL 952800 008 ¥20e/LL/LL 8917661

00°LEL AVYM d3LINN - AVMINN 0L / §202/¥202 SIHVO IIMVYNIT ¢/8¢€00 008 P20/l L/LL 197661

00002 "O3T102 625 WVYNLNd - 625102 0L / S202/#20¢ 6¢S IDVINVAQY DI TT0D MD0EMOV1g 96¢<¢00 008 ¥20c/LL/LL 997661

=gl .2l [ejol 3o3yp

+72'2e9 13and

+GLELY 13and

+€L°1L29 13an4 ONI 'O SVO d1 SNOAT LGLLOO ¢ 202/90/11 cor66 L

00°09 1HOIN ADVHILIT dH89 3SSAr ‘AT THVA S.G100 ¢ ¥20¢/90/1L L LOTP661L

00°020°L olmd3sn "ONI ADVHL 1€€/00 ¢ 7202/S0/L 1L 091661

00°052°L SNVYHOOHd FON3IOS Nv3dNg NEV4 NYDIHDIN €.5L00 ¢ ¥20¢/s0/LL 657661

=96'89¢ B3O L %33y

+86°96 TOHLINOD LS3d

+86°96 TOHLINOD LS3d

+00°G4 S1IHIVE MOTIIATOHELNOD 1S3d TOHLINQD 1S3d SaNvHS gcLeo0 ¢ ¥C0c/S0/L 1L 857661

81°18Z'L JJIAE3S INOHJ "ONI ‘SNOILVIINNWNOD d % d 60vLLO € #202/S0/L L LSP661

=G0'GE6°L [ejol %23y)

+80'8L¢C N33 ISNIIXT SV

+1E°GGE'L N3T3/SH ISNIIX3 SV

+99°L9¢ SIN IASNIdX3 SV ADHINT SHYINNSNOD 099100 ¢ ¥202/S0/L L 951661

0020Lv TOOHIS HOIH LNINIDV1d3d IATVA I LVM ‘00 S3VINYGTS TVIINVYHIIN NYIHAY 0L2000 ¢ ¥202/s0/L L eSv661L
junowy uonduosag 3210Au| aweN JOpUaA ajeq #>2ayn

WV 6€:0L ¥202 2L 92Q

G 10 | abed

$202/0¢€/L 1L ©3 #202/10/11 Wold ‘49 NG JUnoddy yueg

S|00YIS Ajlunwwo) pajsuQ mam_”a—.,mﬂm

1918169y Y29y €7



00051 dVYNIIM Od INYId MVYT NNHEHL 0%2¢900 ¢ ¥20c/6LiLL S67661
00622 9EYOPPHIN/QLSOZEIN/L9S0ZEIN#ET 1109 NVOIHOIN 40 31V1S 021000 2 ¥C0c/6L/L L 76661
=0C’'L9lL €301 %33y
+02°0l NVINYIHS 31a0r/s3inddns
+7Z 0 NVYINHIHS 310r/s3inddns
+7€'L6 JT1ONAY NOANVHE/S3ITddNS
+2v'6L NYWH3IHS 31A0r/s3inddns 277 'ALTVIOALS TO0OHDS 999000 ¢ ¥20z2/6L/LL £61661
00006 S3NA dIHSYIgNAIN Z1-M SNONVYJI ALIND3 TOOHOS 815200 ¢ ¥20e/6L/LL 261661
€0°00t°L TIVO FDIAY3TS NOILVHOdHOD ¥OLVAI T3 J3T1ANIHOS 0¥2co0 ¢ 720e/6L/LL LB67661
00°SlL NOILdI4OS8NS dIHSO3N "ONI ‘YSN 3ONVYNI4 LNIIAVND €8¢0l0 ¢ vc0c/6L/LL 067661
09'6%L "H1NN ® SA004 JISvd 04 LNIWISHNGNITY AMOIA ‘NYIWALLIHA LyEL00 2 ¥2oe/eL/LL 681661
=6%'G81L B30 1L %33y)
+89°¢ INIVIN/ASNYEL IDINGTS INHOLINN
+18° L1l INIVIN/ASNVHEL FOINGTS IWHOLINN JJIAGTS TIVHIAOD T3A0IN SL9¥00 2 veog/eL/LL 88V661
0000801 11dNVv LNIWILVLS TVIONVYNI4 S334 TvNIL '0'd ‘VdO ‘SIONVYH HLIgI¥3In 681600 ¢ Pc0Z/6L/LL 181661
ggrog NVYA d3aXMEVIN d373N43Y YAUSYIN Avdg S§19/00 2 ¥c0g/6L/LL 987661
87619 13and ONI "OD SVO 471 SNOAT LGLLOO ¢ AV AT G87661L
LE6LYL SANN43Y Xv1 HIHNSVIHL ALNNOD IIMYNIT 008€00 ¢ v20e/BL/LL 787661
00°0zZL HLIJ41H49/LHVHYT SINIYd Y39ONIS as 098€00 ¢ 7202/6L/LL £87661
00'sel 2929221-0 310N0 "ONI “PIIMONM 95100 ¢ ¥20e/elL/LL C8r661L
=89'€/2'¢ [ejol ¥a8y)
+£9°206'L S3IddNsS vIaolsnd
+G0°L2€'L S3NddNs IvIdoLsno 071 "A1ddNS AYVYLINYS OOZYINY IV PrE800 ¢ vcoc/eL/LL L8661
8L'6GE L 3asnddnd LN INTT13 NOILO3LOHd FdI4 STOHLNOD NOSNHOr 69110 ¢ veoe/sL/LL 087661
007005y HN3-Na3 O77 'TYVYMLHOS JNVP 226000 ¢ ¥20g/6L/LL 67661
00oglL SHITO0D H3LVM HILVMLAOS B IFHANOHI 082€00 ¢ ¥20cZ/6L/L L 8.7661
=b0'0¥S'S B30 L }93yd
+00°G9L2 ¥V WOOHSSVYTO NI ONILYIH LON AVA
+70°'G9. L CLANA NO AXL 30V 1d3d
+00°506 STO0YLNOD ¥371049 SH
+00°60.L S3INSSI TOHLNOD dIANNd TOJATD "ONI ‘W39 0€0L00 ¢ ¥20c/6l/LL L.V661
=LL'1EL B0l }29y)

junowy uonduasaqg a210AU] awepN Jopuap ajeqg #23U)

NV 6€:0L ¥202 2L 280

o] jo z abed

¥202/0€/LL 03 ¥202/1L0/11 wold ‘49 NG Junod2y yueg

S]00Y2g AjuNwwo) pajsuQo mwﬂ,mamm

19)s163ay Yo9y9o N\\



+¢l'LEL ATIN

+8€°L¥S AN

+7£20¢ AN

+C€981 ATIN

+Z¥' 08¢ MTIN AdIVA SINYVYA J1HIvVed €14000 ¢ ¥20¢/92/1L 1 cLs661

89'cce J1dVYO VIV ANVANOD DNITLLOG NVIIN3INY IHL €95100 2 ¥202/9¢/L 1 LLG661

65202 F1AVO VIV Add VAYNVYD 021600 ¢ ¥202/9¢/1L 1L 0oLSe61L

6%°06¢ " 3417 404 SLIJdaINTG - I4IT-N3g L L / §202/7202 10S LI43INIg AYVLINNTOA MHVYINLSNYL §95800 008 v2oc/eel/LL 605661

00°LEL AYM Q3 LINN - AVMNN L L / §202/¥202 SIHVI IIMVYNIT ¢/8€00 008 ¥20e/ee/LL 805661

00°002 937102 625 WVYNLNG - 625102 L1 / S§202/¥202 625 AOVLINVAAY TDITT0D MD0HEMIV1g 962200 008 vycoe/ee/LL 105661

=60'L6.L L [Bjo]1 ¥23y)

+£€'652'C S3IddNS ANV dO04

+7/1°6€0'v S3INddNS ANV dOO04

+20°96%'L S3NddNS ANV dOo4 FOINY3IS AOO4 NOOH0D L6200 66 ¥20e/ee/LL 905661

=11'9998 [ejol ¥23yd

+71°96¢€°L S3ITddNS ANV 004

+65LYP'C S3AINddNS ANV dOo4

+8€°228'% S3ITddNS ANV 004 JOINYIS A0O4 NOQH0D L6200 66 vc0c/SL/LL S0S661

§8'¢0lL S3INddNS ANV dood 3OINEIS AOO04 NOQH0D L6200 66 LAVArATIAN 705661

=£0°/29'6 IB3JOL }33YyD

+2S'CE9'Y S3INddNS ANV dO0o4

+29'vP0'e S3ITddNS ANV 004

+68°8¥6°L S3lddNS ANV d004 3DINE3S A004 NOQHOD L6200 66 ¥¢02/80/LL £05661

=#0'01L2'6 IBJOL 333y

+16°060'2 S3IddNS ANV dOO04

+62'669'2 S3INddNS ANV dO0o4

+8L6lY'v S3ITddNS ANV A004 JOIAY3S dO04 NOAH09D L¥6200 66 v2oe/Lo/LL 20S661

04°09€'2 610¢ L-8€08 INA IONVIVY AdNSVYIEL 40 INJNLHVYL3IA £6.000 ¢ veoe/eel/l L 005661

98°061 3avy9 L1 ‘0L TV4: LOSIN/LYSd dydvod 3937102 289000 ¢ r2og/iBL/LL 667661

FASNsTAY S1dvd ‘00 SAHOSSIIIV NOILVLHOdSNYS L 784€00 ¢ veoc/eL/LL 867661

000099 3AVHOdN ? LdO0ddNS TVIINHIO3L TYNNNY HIAANIISNVHL ¢Leloo ¢ ¥20g/6L/L L 167661

€v’Le 3dNOHd 1130 31190N-L 868000 ¢ ¥2og/eL/LL 967661
jJunowy uonduoasa(g a210AU| aweN JOpuap ajed # Y29y

NV 6€:0L ¥202 ‘2l 22

[~ 10 ¢ abeyd

$202/0€/LL 03 ¥202/10/11 Wwold ‘49 JNF JunoddYy yueg

S]00Yog AJUNWWOY) PajsuQ mgma.m.,wgm_m

19)s163y yo9yn ﬁ\\



00°292 di¥L Q7314 QYO HLS AN ZLINGNLS asi 098€00 T ¥202/92/1. | 25661
00°Z61 SYF100D ¥ILYM HALVYMLAOS ? 3FHINOHI 082€00 T ¥202/92/L | £25661
00'SZ S3ddNS WOOYSSYT1O INNHI¥3L  Z81L€00 ¢ ¥202/92/L | 225661
9Z'SS SUIVAIY LNVA Y3LINIO OLNY SAdvEanH S$8EE00 T ¥202/92/11 125661
0002 HSVYD ALL3d/SOILOS0Y a¥ve8anH YaNIyg 0£6v00 T ¥202/92/LL 025661
=98'68Z [ej0L %28y9
+81°€8 SL1yvd
+80°202 SL1¥vd ANVAINOD SNE ANVTIOH L0ELLO T ¥202/92/1 1 615661
00°0ZL ONIDI/SIINOOD NILLIN 3SS3r ‘AT TV /5100 T ¥202/92/1.1 815661
00°00L NOILVYNOQ NYH90¥d HOVIHLNO NVIYLSINDI 085100 T ¥202/92/} | 15661
SrLLE olavy 120sag L 077 S30IAE3S SNOILVOINNNINOD SSL00 T ¥202/92/1 | 915661
09868 ¥2-1€-2L-v2-L0-ZL IDVHIN0D 1109 DN-HOIN 40 d13IHS N8 SSOHD INTE 692600 Z ¥202/92/L L GLS66L
=YC'62L'E [e301 %99YD
+72'18S'E ONILSIL L-aSO
+00'8LL ¥3LVM LOH ON ONIGTING 40 AN OILTTHLY "00 S3DIAYIS TYOINVHOIN NVINAY 012000 Z ¥202/92/} L 715661
=0G'vih 'L [2301 %93yD
+05'601 ddso
+05°6€1 Jduso
+00°ZL1 duso
+00°951 dyso
+00°€Z1 dds9
+00°2€E} d¥S9
+05°0€1 dyso
+00'9Z1 BRSS!
+00'LLL dys9 LYWO¥ANNY1 ¥3dNS NVINAY £62600 T ¥202/92/L | 15661
=02'9.8'C [e301 %99y9
+€5°1E AN
+08'LS SN
A MTIN
+€9°0L1 M
+G8'6L1 MTIN
+0Z'659 MTIN
+LE°€S) MTIN

junowy uonduoasag a910Ay| sweN IOpUdA uny ajeqg #29Y9

NV 6€:0L 202 ‘2L 923
S jo ¢ abed

$I0040S AJUNWWOY PLISUO FFTERE

¥202/0¢/L L ©3 ¥202/1.0/L1 Wold ‘49 NE 3unoddy yueg 193s1bay yoeyg ¢ 7



§Z'zL9'92l S [ejol

000 0 PIOA
000 0 palea|d
ST'2L9'9T) S. usdo
junowy uno)  snieis yoayn
Arewwing )o9y9H
§TTL99ZL [e301 puein
000 SPIOA SS@7
STTLY9ZL S¥92YQ |1V 40 [ejoL
L9°€18', AYVININITI - ¥IV4 X009 T1v4 0 - S¥IV4 %009 JILSVIOHOS 190110 T v202/92/1 1 ££566
00°06€ NOILVZIYILNIM NOILYOIMYI 071 'SIASIYJYILNT NITHO ¥ILXve L0£800 2 ¥202/92/11 2€5661
SL€s SLyvd S.1YVd SNg TOOHIS ALINN 162000 C ¥202/9¢/L L L€S661L
08°.€€ S317ddNS dSNYYL/SANYO/LNIVI JHVYMANVYH S.OL 088000 2 ¥202/92/1 L 0€5661
00°G9L " TOHOOTV HLYIYE L/ONILSIL ONYA ANIMN 2 O71°SL0d 3344 SSIMLS 6EELO0 T ¥202/92/L | 625661
05°0ve $3I7ddNS 301440 0711 ‘ALTVIOZdS TO0OHOS 999000 2 ¥202/92/L L 825661
00°00€ 91VO d0O¥d v1va ¥3113703y ¥¥6000 2 ¥202/92/L | 125661
=9¢'/8 [e301 39949
+89°¢Y LINIVIN/dSNY¥HL 30IAE3S WHOSLINN
+89°CY LINIV/dSNY¥L 30IAEIS INHOSLINN JOINGZS TIVH3A0D 13A0N SL9¥00 2 ¥202/92/L | 925661
=6€'8/2'L [e301 %93Y9
+86°159 13n4
+/€°929 13n4 ONI "0 SVO d71SNOAT 1SLL00 2 ¥202/92/L | 6Z5661
Junowy uonduasag as10Au] awepN Jopusp ajeq #29y)

NV 6€:0L ¥202 ‘2L 92Q

g j0 G abed

¥202/0€/L1 03 ¥202/10/L1 Wol4 ‘49 NF Junoddy jueg

SI0040S AjUNWWOY PSISUO F1 4T

191s163y Yo29y9 m.\\



00°09¢ SH3LSOd TIVM TTvaL3aMSVYd .SA0g AHAYADOLOHd N3IST0 rL ¥021L00 L0l yeoe/se/LL 8€6¢ee)
00°G6 92/l L TMVELIMsSVd .SA0G ALISHVA - TVIDI440 SNV 313d 99/600 LOL ¥c0e/se/L L LE62¢1
00's6 9Z/LL TIVELIYNSYE .SA0E ALISHVA - TVIDId40 TIVHSIVIN SYTOHDIN ¥6£600 LOL veozc/sell L I TAAN
0008 92/LL TVaLIaMsSvd .SA09 Ar - TvIDI440 NOQHOr 1I3vHOIN €60L00 LOL vcoe/se/L L geeeel
00’00l GZ/LL TIvaLIaysvd sV - TvIDId40 HIHONOIG MIVIN 952100 LO) v2oe/se/L L ve6eel
00°001L G/l 1MvaLaMsvd SN - TvIDI440 HVINVZAZHMA SNV 09¢€LLO LOL vcoe/se/LL RN TAAS
0008 92/ L TIVEaLaNMsva .SA0g Al - vIDI440 HILHIONYE AVHO GLE000 Lol veoe/se/LL [ANTAAN
00'6E£9 13dVddY T1va13Msva SAOG SH ‘00 INOLSND AHOLOIA 195100 LOL vcod/Le/LL LE6ZCL
00°06€ HANIVYEL DIL3THLY 3ITAVY ‘NOSdWNIS LL¥7L00 LOL v20c/6L/LL ogecel
00°00L 0Z/LL 1vE1laMsved SIN - TVIDI440 J3ADITTIME3IL Jor 0LOLOO LOL ¥20g/6L/LL 626ccl
00°00L 0Z/LL 1va13aMsva SIN - TVIDI440 NVYAITINS AYVYD ¥E€CL00 LOL ¥coc/ieL/LL 8¢6eelL
00'0glL S3INOVY1d 11ve.1004 LAVHOIOVINI £95000 L0l ¥eoc/8L/LL léeeel
00°0ve 6L/LL VIOId40 FOVINNIYOS HOd HSVYD ININLIVLId DILITHLY A3LSNO 8120L0 LOlL vcoc/8L/LL 9¢6eel
00°088 ONINDISSY TVIOIF40 (TTvELINSVE) HILNIM OTT ONINDISSY HONTOWOD g 89%0L0 LOL ¥20e/8L/LL geeeel
00°28E’L 134VddY Wv3Ll 139VYddY INOLSND AHOLDIA 769200 LOL ¥eoc/SL/LL véeeel
00'66% S1V.LS O3AIA DNITLSIHM 071 ‘SSO9LVYIN 02¢¥000 LOL vc0e/SL/LL geecel
00°0v (Z1309) WVYD22 - dIHSHIgNIN HIHNSYIHL WVDODD 0L+000 L0l ¥20c/SL/LL 2eecel
0o'see "OILVLIANI dIHSHYTOHOS WYD20D 334 AYLINT HIHNSVYIHL WVDDD 0L¥000 LOL ¥c0c/SL/LL Léeccl
00092 H3INIVYL JIL3THLY AHOrdvIN ‘AONIIN SZvrL00 Lol veocivL/LL 0¢eeel
0029 TIVIAITIONATOD STNOVId QIVYMY LIVIOIDVINI £95000 LOL veoc/el/LL 6L62¢CL
9g°9¢8 134VddY TTva13aMsvd STHID 3ANO INVYO G0cZL00 Lol vcog/ieL/LL 8L6ccl
00522 uoneysibay aouaIBuOD VYYVIIN YVVIN 89€L00 LOL 1ZAA A FANTAA"
oo'oglL 1HOIN SFHOVOD 711vEL004 3aMVYNIT STOOHOS Y3dVY NOSANH 98€€00 L0l ¥2coc/LL/LL olecel
8t 08¥ SIANOV1d AAVMY FLVLS TV ANVdINOD 443N IHL 166700 LOL veoc/LLILL gleccl
00°82L’L SAISHAr dNVO HLNOA NOSNIHOLNH HOTAVL PLGLLO LOL we0oe/LL/LL vlecel
00'00lL EL/LL gMd SIN - TVIDI440 NITM3IN NNIT1D 041000 LOL ¥2oe/LL/LL €Leecl
00°00L €L/LL gX4g SIN - TVIDI440 NOLLldg 30N¥g 8LLLLO LOL ¥2c0g/LL/LL [44:144"
00°951 ONIANOd WY3L YASYIN dvdg S19/00 LOL ¥202/80/L 1 LLecel
00°0¢s SLHIHS dNINEVYM gX9 SIN ‘00 NOLSND AHOLDIA 495100 LOL ¥20/80/L L oLeeel
6L ¥6E SHINNYE WNAD NOILINDOD3H ANVAINOD 443N IHL L66%00 LOL ¥20¢/S0/L 1L 606¢cL
05681°L HANIVHEL JILTTHLY AV ‘NOSdNIS Ll¥L00 LOL ¥202/S0/L L 806¢2<L
0S°60% H3INIVHL JILITHLY JIHOrdvIN ‘AONIIH SZvL0o0 Lol ¥202/S0/L 1L FAVSTAAR
r'LEL 134VddY aXg .STHI9D INO JNVD S0ZL00 LOoL ¥202/50/1 1 906¢¢l
00°20Z°L S334 4709 .STHID Q9 IXMV1 STAZA LgLLlo LoL ¥202/S0/1 L soeccl
L1°00% SINFLI TIvgL1l40S AQNVH ‘NOSIHOL1NH ¥25100 LOL ¥202/S0/L 1L ¥06¢2CL
00001 9/LL 1IVELIMSVd SN - TVIDI440 HLIANS NO1 986000 LOL ¥202Z/v0/ L1 £oecel
00001 9/LL TvEL3IMSVE SN - TVIDI440 NOLLI™E 30Nyg gLLLLO LOL ¥20z/v0/LL AV TAA?

junowyy uonduasag ad10AU| awepN Jopuap uny ayeq #29Y9

WY L¥:0L 202 ‘2L 98Q

Z o ebeq

¥202/0¢€/L1 ©3 ¥202/10/L1 Wold “THLV-IN-MNVE junodoy yueg

SI0040S AJUNWLIOD PRISUO TSRS
193s1bay 393y ¢ 3



95°9¢0°61 144 15301

05792l z PIOA
000 0 pales|D
90°2S.'LL A% uado
unowyy juno’ snjels yoa3yo
Alewwng yoay9n
90'2SL'LL [ejol puel
0S'¥82°L SPIOA SS9
95'9€0'61 S¥9aY9 |IV 40 [eJOL
00°00S‘L SOINITO ¥33HD MITHILS 13HOVY 900100 LOL ¥20Z/22/11 Sv62Zl
AT SAIM WOOYH LHOIFM ANY ONILAITIIMOC IYVYMANEVH S.OL 088000 LOL ¥202/92/L1 v¥6z2L
98'755°2 SINHYO4INN T1vVE3sye DILTTHLY ASLND 0.5100 LOL ¥202/92/1 1 ev6zelL
80°.21 ayvOog3-H00Ss aMg WISVIN avyg 619200 LOL ¥202/92/L1 ZvezeL
0S68L°L HANIVYEL JILITHLY AMAVM ‘NOSdINIS 21¥100 LOL ¥202/52/L1 Ly62el
00°S6 9Z/L1 TIVEL3INSVYE .SA0D ALISHVA - TVIDI440 ASSTTVM dINIHd 192100 LOL ¥202/S2/L1L 0v62ZL
00°S6 9Z/L 1L TIVELIMSVE .SAOT ALISHVA - TVIDI440 AESTTVM dINiHd 192100 LOL ¥202/S2/L1 6£622L
junowy uonduasaq a210AY| aweN JOpUap aeq #329y)H

WV L0l ¥202 ‘2L 28Q

z 10 z abey

¥202/0€/L L ©3 ¥202/10/L1 Wold “THLV-IIN-MNVE }unodoy jueg

S|ooyag Ajunwwo) pajsup mu._ms.mm_m.m

1918169y Yo9y9n N\\



OF'v31'9€0T S €301 ATUOIA YAIIWIAON
YZ/LT/O1-FT/8T/6 seseyomd pred npaidf 98'c89°¢ce @IVIdFTOT/E/ 1]
LG6¥EST saxe] [N Jo S Z07/08/11
Aymby feuoutppe vSH-11 £ed| 0€°9L7°T Amba WeH+T07/2Z/ 11
JuAmaInaY-1 1 Aed] 65 CPL T SEASINYFC0T/TT/TT
sexe] [fotked-11 Avd] 6L°69T1°LL Amsear] sN$Z0Z/TT/I1
suononpaq Lsee0v-11 A2d] S¢814°01 YSLIVTOT/IZZ/IT
Aeg 1opypsodsq wong-11 Aegf 65°369°0ST eed WX ET0T/TT/ |
Annbyg rewonippe wSH-01 A2df 0£9.2°7 Apnbsy weaHFT0Z/8/ 11
Juewamayg-o1 Aedf 9% 7OE CH] SUISAN|PTOZ/S/T 1
saxe[ fjoifed-01 fed} 69°89+°8/ Amsear], SFTOT/S/T ]
sucuanNpa(] LSH/E0t-01 Aed] SE'RTH 0L VSLFTOT/8/T1
Aeg 1oN/msodog won(r-01 Aed| $¢°865°097 Nuegl L |4T07/8/11
[®101 A[qIuoN uonduoasa| junoury EEYCE are(]

SJUSTUSINGSI(T 997 Wl PIPNJoU] 10N SUONILSULI] SUDjUeq JMU0N0a]q




BMO ©)

Statement

ONSTED CS ONE CARDS
ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Account Name:

Company Name:

Employee ID: BILLINGACCT5903
Statement Date (MM/DD/YYYY): 11/27/2024
Payment Due Date (MM/DD/YYYY): 12/24/2024

Statement Summary:

Report any items which do not agree with your records
within 30 days of the statement date.

Transaction Summary:

Posting Date Description

Trans ID

Trans Date

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5903 ONSTED CS ONE CARDS

11/04 11/04 AUTOMATIC PYMT RECEIVED

559148560

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-3149 BIRINGER, DYAN

Card Number:
Account Limit:
Available Credit:

Currency:

Previous Balance:
Payments:
Adjustments:

Net Purchases:
Cash Advance:
Fees:

Other Charges:

New Account Balance:

TOTAL CREDITS xxXXX-XXXX-XXxX-5903
TOTAL DEBITS xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5903

10/29 10/30 COUNTRY MARKET #11 ADRIAN MI
558629545

10/30 10/31 PAYPAL MATHDRAWING 4029357733 CA
558911301

11/07 11/08 VOYAGER SOPRIS LEARNG 800-547-6747 TX
560246397

11/08 11111 AMAZON MKTPL W685N7VN3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

560559292

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5735 DAVIS, MARSHA

TOTAL CREDITS xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-3149
TOTAL DEBITS XxXXX-XXXX-XXXX-3149

10/26 10/28 AMAZON RETA P84025GP3 SEATTLE WA
558185279
10/28 10/29 AMAZON MARK 5R8YC8WQ3 SEATTLE WA

558434768

Pre-Tax Amount
Auth #

$-14,292.08

$13.10
021498

$1,475.00

045889

$ 2,657.40

009348
$78.67

090984

$30.57

099637

$49.79
067525

Page 1 of 6

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5903
$ 100,000.00

$ 86,651.90

U.S. DOLLAR

$ 14,292.08
$ -14,292.08
$ 0.00
$13,348.10
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$ 13,348.10

Total Tax Trans Amount

$0.00 $-14,292.08

$ 14,292.08

$0.00

$0.00 $13.10
$0.00 $1,475.00
$0.00 $ 2,557.40
$0.00 $78.67
$0.00

$4,124.17

$0.00 $30.57
$0.00 $49.79



10/29
558434767

AMAZON MKTPL ESBTZ1ES3 AMZN.COM/BILE WA

10/30

558629542

AMAZON MARK Z297P0GP3 SEATTLE WA

$19.99

$76.52
047041

035835

558629468

10/30

AMZN MKTP US K151Q7643 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

10/31

558011223

AMAZON RETA K31057QN3 SEATTLE WA

$87.96

099619

$ 87.96

$84.98
041044

$84.96

11401

558135617

11104

559258567

11/05

11/05

558623606

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA

AMAZON MARK 6E5HGOF83 SEATTLE WA

AMAZON MARK HW61432D3 SEATTLE WA

EB VIRTUAL PROBUCT TR 8014137200 CA
559623534

$28.00

068691

$0.00

$19.99
037195

$0.00

$28.00

$19.99

5 120.00
012622

$0.00

$ 120.00

$ 56.97
028365

$0.00

$56.97

11/06
559812888

AUDIBLE RF4U38B63 AMZN.COM/BILL NJ

11/08
559812889

AUDIBLE AMZN.COM/BILL NJ

1i/06

1/07
o7

11/09

11/08

559812890

JONES & BARTLETT LEARN 8008320034 MA

$ 14.95
015445

$0.00

$ 14.95

$-14.95
096509

$0.00

$-14.95

$ 80.66
008125

$0.00

$80.66

11/08

560246319

EB MORPHEME MAGIC BOO 8014137200 CA

$120.00
024033

$000

$ 120.00

1/08

560248320

AMAZON MARK HO79I6KL3 SEATTLE WA

$9.89
051805

$0.00

$9.89

i1
560559134

1110

1410

560559133

1/

AMAZON MARK KB4X113Q3 SEATTLE WA

$37.46

011672

WAL-MART #1836 ADRIAN MI

$150.61

076272

§0.00

$9.04

53746

$ 159.65

11711

11/10

/14
560559135

560559212

AMAZON RETA LK97061X3 SEATTLE WA

$29.99

AMAZON RETA C663528X3 SEATTLE WA

11110

11116

1119

21

1/l

560558211

1118

561587991

AMAZON RETA 6326Y1G03 SEATTLE WA

AMAZON MKTPL BR6CM43P3 AMZN.COM/BILE WA

1118

561915823

AMAZON MKTPL X85042DG3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$45.40
072082

013902

$0.00

$0.00

$67.80

067994

$29.99

098280

$998
024443

$0.00

50.00

$0.00

11122
562602499

AMAZON MARK OZ3EC3GG3 SEATTLE WA

$15.99

088513

$0.00

$9.98

$15.99

11/23

11125

11/25

562812986

AMAZON MARK Q48497DC3 SEATTLE WA

11/26
563134795

AMZN MKTP US AZ37C8ZI3 AMZN.COMIBILL WA

5 103.31

024142

$0.00

$ 103.31

$10.48
056712

$0.00

$19.48

11/25

11/26
563134796

AMZN MKTP US IM5QP28Z23 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

11/25

11126
563134794

AMZN MKTP US KEB1WBNB3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

003750

$17.48

$0.00

$17.48

$17.99
000957

$0.00

$17.99




11126

11/28

ey

AMAZON MARK Z38WB2A00 SEATTLE WA $977.46

563291094

11127
563291093

AMAZON MARK Z367H2T90 SEATTLE WA $181.90

085245

084871

Page 30i6
g 977 .46

$181.80

127

11127

563291095

AMAZON MARK 347439VN3 SEATTLE WA $9.98
030214

$9.98

TOTAL CREDITS xxxXX-XXXX-XXXX-5735
TOTAL DEBITS  xxxXX-xXxXx-xxxx-5735

Card Number Xxxxx-xxxx-xxxx-2955 ELLISON, ALAINA

10/28

10/28
5584347686

10/29

10/29

10/30

558629464

10/30

558629465

11/08

11/08

560246317

AMAZON MKTPL 236556043 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $2.99
090730

$0.00

% 455.62
002041

AMAZON MKTPL KT5YN1Z43 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $ 5943

033715

SPJORDYNS SUMMER SH CUMMING GA $205.28

094056

$0.00

11/09

11110

1111

560559051

LAY

560558974

CRYSTAL MOUNTAIN RESOR THOMPSONVILLE MI $44.43
003668

MEMER # 045 ADRIAN Mi $341.65

053252

%0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$20.49

$ 14,95
$2,524.11
$2.99
$455.62
$59.43

$ 205.28

11/10

1M

MM
360559050

EXXON MOUNTAIN VIEW MI THOMPSONVILLE MI $46.30
434878

50.00

$46.30

11112
560774339

WESCO #11 BROOKLYN M! $76.80

031829

$0.00

$76.80

1113

11/14
561081733

HARVARD ED PUBLISHING CAMBRIDGE MA $ 32.00

038833

$ 0.00

$ 32.00

i1/21

1122

582602424

CORPORATE CASUALS - 2 CONCORD MA $ 1,599.99
061410

TOTAL CREDITS xXxXX-XXXX-XXXX-2955
TOTAL DEBITS  xXXX-XXXX-XXXX-2055

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5672 ROYCE, JONATHAN

10424

10/28

10/28

558185280

i0/30
5568629543

FNTZF - LDG - HYATT PL FLINT MI $ 157.62

MICHASSOCSA 5173275910 Mi $ 550.00
0ti220

$100.01

$ 0.00

066718
$0.00

$ 1,700.00

$0.00
$2,984.99

$ 157.62

$ 550.00

iz

11/21

562602501

11/22

JIMMY JOHNS - 2781 FLINT Mi $ 1596

$0.00

033823

1125

FNTZF - LDG - HYATT PL FLINT MI $173.16

035561

$0.00

$15.96

$173.16

11/25

5832910086

MSBO 5173272584 Mi $ 150.00
031735

%0.00

$ 150.00

TOTAL CREDRITS  xxxX-XXXX-XxxX-5672
TOTAL DEBITS XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5672

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-6109 STRONG, ANITA

$0.00
$1,046.74



10/25

10/28 AMAZON MARK PB65NSPH3 SEATTLE WA
558185354

10/25

10/28 AMZN MKTP US QABZ741N3 AMZN.COMMBILL WA

558185353

$361.07

047475

$1M7.51
090759

$0.00

$0.00

Page 4 of 6
%351.07

$ 117.51

10/26

o

1122

11/23

11/24

10/28 AMAZON MARK 799801ZX3 SEATTLE WA
5568185355

10/31 AMZN MKTP US K15TN1EG3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA
558811300

$ 143.96

084892
$629.00
047166

$0.00

$143.96

$0.00

$ 620,00

1106 AMAZON MARK 5R81Z6CM3 SEATTLE WA
550812967

561011797

11/07 AMAZON MARK DM8591RA3 SEATTLE WA
013507

550853931

1113 AMAZON RETA CK44J5E63 SEATTLE WA

$122.90

414961

565199

$6.58
084962

$0.00

$0.00

50.00

$122.90
$651.99

$6.58

11/25 AMZN MKTP US 0908P40U3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA
562812989

562813296

11/25 AMAZON MARK NX37M7D23 SEATTLE WA

562813285

$147.99

077113

$13.43
004439

$0.00

$0.00

$ 14799

51343

11/25 AMAZON RETA J32WJ2IU3 SEATTLE WA

$162.50

087208

$0.00

$162.50

11/25

11126 AMAZON MARK LODWCOQID3 SEATTLE WA
563134797

TOTAL CREDITS xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-6109
TOTAL DEBITS xx0e-xxxx-xxxx-6109

$326.11

$0.00
065612

$326.11

$ 0,00
$2,683.04



BMO €

Statement

ONSTED CS DEPT CARDS
ONSTED COMMUNITY SCHOOLS

Account Name:

Company Name:

Employee ID: BILLINGACCT5911
Statement Date (MM/DD/YYYY): 11/27/2024
Payment Due Date (MM/DD/YYYY): 12/24/2024

Statement Summary:

Report any items which do not agree with your records
within 30 days of the statement date.

Transaction Summary:

Trans Date Posting Date Description

Trans ID

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5911

11/04 AUTOMATIC PYMT RECEIVED

559148561

11/04

ONSTED CS DEPT CARDS

Card Number:
Account Limit:
Available Credit:

Currency:

Previous Balance:
Payments:
Adjustments:

Net Purchases:
Cash Advance:
Fees:

Other Charges:

New Account Balance:

TOTAL CREDITS
TOTAL DEBITS

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5659 BUILDING, ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

11/01 11/04 TIM HORTONS #919360 ADRIAN MI
559259568

11/06 11/07 DOLLAR GENERAL #30229 ONSTED MI
559953854

11/08 1111 PAR KELLYS DOWNTOWN LANSING Ml
560559213

11/08 1111 BOBCAT BONNIE S LANSIN LANSING Ml
560559291

11/10 1M DOUBLETREE HOTELS LANSING MI
560559290

11710 1111 CAPITAL CITY GRILL F A LANSING MI
560559214

11/10 1111 DOUBLETREE HOTELS LANSING MI
560559215

1M1 1112 TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA

560773166

Pre-Tax Amount
Auth #

$-22,721.74

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5911

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5011

$47.89
045767

$49.20
019717

$15.13
075632

$18.25
017123

$ 437.31
076594

$20.90
014375
$35.00
042389

$3.25
024595

Page 1 of 8

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-5911
$ 100,000.00

$ 79,664.24

U.S. DOLLAR

$22,721.74
$-22,721.74
$0.00
$ 20,335.76
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$ 20,335.76

Total Tax Trans Amount
$0.00 $-22,721.74
$-22,721.74
$0.00
$2.87 $ 50.76
$0.92 $50.12
$0.00 $15.13
$0.00 $18.25
$0.00 $ 437.31
$0.00 $20.90
$0.00 $35.00
$0.00 $3.25



11/20

112

11z
560773167

EZCATER SUBWAY 8004881803 MA

$ 507,04
093504

$30.42

Page 2 of 8
537.46

1113

1114

561081805

14120
562086039

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA

11721

11/22

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA
562602500

TOTAL CREDITS  xxXxX-XXXX-XXXX-5659
TOTAL DEBITS  xXxXXX-XXXX-XXXx-5659

GCard Number xxx-xxxx-xxxx-8690 BUILDING, HIGH SCHOOL

10/25

10/28
558185278

AMAZON MARK HZ61NG67D3 SEATTLE WA

10126

10/28
568185276

SAMS CLUB #6658 JACKSON MI
083777

10/28

10/28

558185201

SAMS CLUB #8658 JACKSON M|

10/26

10/28

AMAZON MKTPL PE6ANS2P3 AMZN.COM/BILEL WA

558185277

10/28

10/30
558629467

AMAZON MARK TR2019Q03 SEATTLE WA

10/30

10/30
558629466

AMAZON MKTPL BD34ESTD3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$31.96

$6.75

021841

$3.99
154335

$165.94

$4.28

$ 24052

§113.92

(058486

§442.07

050025

$65.63
044389

050593

056406

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$31.96

$6.75

$3.99

$0.00

$ 0,00

% 0,00
038585

$0.00

$0.00

$ 0.00
$1,210.88
% 165.94
$4.28

$240.52

$113.92

$ 442.07

$0.00

$ 65.63

11/04
11/03
11104

/05

10/30

10/31
558911222

AMAZON MARK GH3QHOVP3 SEATTLE WA

10/30

10/31

i1/01
559259565

10431

558911221

AMAZON MKTPL 8A5G584Q3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$35.77

$0.00

007775

$12.19
032682

$0.00

$35.77

$12.19

11/04

559259566

11/04

11104

11/04

558259564

NASSP PRODUCT & SERVIC RESTON VA

SAMS CLUB RENEWAL YPSILANTI M|

$637.50

091942

$38.25

$§675.75

$110.00
063047

$0.00

LITTLE CAESARS 3250-00 ADRIAN MI

559259488
AMAZON MKTPL TWSWATC73 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$75.14

027691

$217.37

098382

$0.00

11/05

559623533

AMAZON MKTPL VQ2RK38G3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$32.62

028604

$0.00

$0.00

$110.00
$ 7514
$217.37

$32.62

11106
550812887

AMZN MKTP US 0J29Y02N3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$76.98
092807

$0.00

$76.98

11/05

11507

11/05

11/06

1107
559953852

559853853

EXPLORICA INC 888-3107121 MA

EXPLORICA INC 888-3107121 MA

$510.00

$510.00
010724

$0.00

090484
$0.00

$ 510.00

$510.00

11107
559853851

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880010 CA

$7.30
018336

$0.00

$7.30

11/06

1407

11/06

147
558953774

559953775

AMAZON MKTPL J574P7243 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$59.53

$0.00

915575

$174.20

g

$ 59,53

$174.20




11/06

11/08
560246318

NASSP PRODUCT & SERVI RESTON VA

$ 56.49

11/08

110
560559131

1111

560559054

1

PY BIGGIES PIZZA ADRIAN Mi

$ 56.00
058228

021093

%297

$0.00

$ 56.00

1111

1M

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 8465880910 CA
560559132

SAMS CLUB #6658 JACKSON MI

$197.55
041267

$0.00

1111

11113

1114

11/12

11/14

561081734

11115
561374739

AMAZON RETA HY7RN3XS3 SEATTLE WA
560773165

AMAZON MKTPL TG2PP0663 AMZN.COMBILL WA

$10.50
091269

50.00

$187.55

$ 10.50

$15.36
060922

037250

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA

1115

11/18

118
561587990

11122
562602426

ROCKFORD 616-8660143 Mi

11120

11/21
562376690

SAMSCLUB #6658 JACKSON M|

11/20

11420

11/21

562376689

11721
562376764

MEIJER # 056 JACKSON M|

TEACHERSPAYTEACHERS.CO 6465880910 CA

$8.75
065710

$0.00

$1.50

50.00

$ 15.36
$26.49

$8.75

AMAZON MKTPL T30C50F53 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$36.78
064968

$0.00

$85.55
053848

$2.65

$36.78

$88.20

$179.82

016023

$0.00

$ 179.82

Hizi

122
562602425

/22

11/25
562

11722

11125
562813447

49

KIWANIS INTERNATIONAL INDIANAPGLIS IN

$19.75
094168

$1.18

$20.93

$2.50
083515

$0.00

$391.00
028026

$0.00

$391.00

MARCOS PIZZA 1078 BROOKLYN MI

$47.92
075109

$47.92

$43.59
003097

11723

11425

562812985

WAL-MART #1838 ADRIAN Mi

$4732

073053

11724

11124
562813450

11126

562813448

11/25

SAMS CLUB #5658 JACKSON M|

$246.22
071243

MEIJER # 056 JACKSON MI

TOTAL CREDITS  xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-9690
TOTAL BEBITS  xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-96990

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0554 BUILDING, MIDDLE SCHOOL

1i/02

11/04
559259487

11/08

Hi
560558973

OPENAI CHATGPT SUBSCR SAN FRANCISCO CA

$93.17

$20.00
038009

AMZN MICTP US 4C8A042D3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

1111

117142

AMAZON.COM 2K7ZJ7WT3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$66.26
039001

$43.59
$47.32
$ 246,22

$94.64

047076

$0.00
$5,102.24

$20.00

$66.26

$24.59
058210

$24.50

11411

560774338

SP GLOWFORGE STORE SEATTLE WA

1111

11112
560774336

$ 493,32
053428

$92.46
023787

$493.32

$92.46




1119
561915821

18

PAY YMCA STCRER CAMPS SYLVANIA OH

$ 306.00 $0.00

032983

Page 4 of 8

306.00

11125
562813370

Hi22

$1,701.48
026715

$ 106.36

$1.807.84

11126
563134716

11426

AMAZON MKTPL TOOMK4XC3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$28.87 5000

027677

$28.87

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-7664 DEPARTMENT, ATHLETICS

10/28
558185427

10127

ANET ATHLETE FEATURES SHERWQOD CR

TOTAL CREDITS xoot-xxxx-xxxx-0554

TOTAL DEBITS  xxxX-xxxx-xxxx-0554

$9.99 $0.00

080014

$0.00
$2,839,34

$9.99

10/28
558185426

10/28

NFHSNETWOR 039C7B02DD CHAMBLEE GA

$ t1.09 $0.00

085680

11/05
558623607

11404

AMAZON MKTPL 6MBBPAMU3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$15.99
069482

11/06
558623608

11105

AMZN MKTP US S220C80T3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

3 182.88
014416

50.00

50.00

$11.99
$15.99

$ 189.88

11/08 EPIC SPORTS BEL AIRE KS

550812968

11/05

% 398.69

$0.00

$398.69

077585

11/18 APPLE.COM/BILL 866-712-7753 CA

561587992

1115

11120
562086041

11119

AMAZON MKTPL UHOWNIAF3 AMZN.COM/BILE WA

$10.99 $0.00

70722

$45.98 $ 0,00

072568

$10.99

5 45.98

2z
562602502

11/21

11/22
562602503

1121

AMZN MKTP US HE2252153 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

AMAZON.COM GL5UTAN1T3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$109.98
060817

$0.00

$183.00
020415

$0.00

$109.98

$ 183.00

11722
562602579

/21

11/22
562602581

11422

22
562602580

P22

AMZN MKTP US 8042HQ43 AMZN.COM/BILL WA
AMAZON.COM RO3AJSFS3 AMZN.COM/BILE WA

AMZN MKTP US 032BF0Q73 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$1,022.96 $0.00

084582

§647.97 $0.00

013097

§1,022.98

5647.97

$ 756.52 $ 0.00

006087

$756.52

11122 11/22

AMZN MKTP US SS55B5VG3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$ 469.87
062254

50.00

562602582

11422 11122
562602583

AMZN MKTP US F80P73D03 AMZN.COM/BILL WA

$ 164.99
024027

11/25 APPLE.COM/BILL 866-712-7753 CA

562813297

11122

$9.99
077432

127
563201172

11126

ANET ATHLETE FEATURES SHERWQOD OR

$9.99
097099

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0618 DEPARTMENT, CUSTODIAL

10/29
558434769

10/28

10/31
558911299

10/30

THE WEBSTAURANT STORE EANCASTER PA

ZORO TOOLS INC BUFFALO GROVE 1L

TOTAL CREDITS xxxx-XXXX-XXXX-7664
TOTAL DEBITS xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-7664

$ 444,09
080180

%0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$ 469.87

$164.99

$099

$9.99

$ 0.00
$ 4,058.78

$444.09

$ 4206 $0.00

077540

$42.06




11/06 11/07 ZORO TOOLS INC BUFFALO GROVE IL $ 162.53

558953855 063916

11/07 11/08 AMAZON MARK 6K5848973 SEATTLE WA $48.02

560246326 041049

$0.00

$0.00

--Page 5of 8-
$162.53

$48.02

11112 1114 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE LANCASTER PA % 561.71
561081306 034166

$0.00

$561.71

11720 1421 ZORO TOOLS INC BUFFALO GROVE IL $112.58

562376765 013778

$0.00

$112.58

TOTAL CREDITS  xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0618
TOTAL DEBITS  xxxx-XXXX-xxxx-0618

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-4829 DEPARTMENT, MAINTENANCE

11/08 Hi AMZN MKTP US 8B48Y77T3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $ 94,55
560559052

11108 1111 SUPPLYHOUSE.COM 888-757-4774 NY $94.79
560559053 029123

005811

$ 0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$1,370.99

$94,55

$94.79

1411 13 HOMEDEPOT.COM 800-430-3376 GA $244.86
561011795 088389

$0.00

$244.86

1112 11113 BERLS COMMERCIAL SUPP 7049372673 NC $ 68.66

561011794 095531

$0.00

1114 11115 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE LANCASTER PA $184.87
561374738 003795

$ 0.00

$ 68.66

$ 184.87

11118 11/18 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE LANCASTER PA 341089
561587917 062690

$0.00

$ 419.99

1118 114189 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE LANCASTER PA 5112.33

111189 11120 AMAZON RETA REOLR1FF3 SBEATTLE WA $247.48

561915822 017570

$0.00

$112.33

$0.00

$247.48

562086038 077247

11122 1/25 SUPPLYHOUSE.COM 888-757-4774 NY $386.78
562813373 087594

11/22 11125 PGH WATER 4124877105 PA $168.30
562813446 098286

5000

30.00

$386.78

$ 168.30

11122 11126 THE WEBSTAURANT STORE LANCASTER PA 5 585.06
562813372 032766

$0.00

11724 11425 AMAZON MKTPL HR4DH3IX3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $27.98
562813374 003508

50.00

$ 585.05

$27.08

TOTAL CREDITS  xXxxx-xxxx-xxxx-45829
TOTAL DEBITS  xXxXX-XXXX-XXXx-4829

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0899 DEPARTMENT, TECHNOLOGY

10/25 10/28 SLEEP INM & SUITES MI1 WILLIAMSBURG M1 $332.76
558185351 042591

$0.00

$0.00
$ 2,635.64

$332.76

10/27 10/28 AMAZON MKTPL 1WOBK4EY3 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $ 106.45
558185352 044831

$0.00

$ 106.45

11/03 11/04 AMAZON MARK 4P67E8FC3 SEATTILE WA $1i62.71

559259644 017200

1M N2 AMAZON RETA EO2099W53 SEATTLE WA $187.24
62008

$0.00

$0.00

§ 162,71

$187.24




1112 14113 AMAZON MARK AL1HF2CU3 SEATTLE WA $16.80 $0.00 $
561011796 097165

11113 1114 AMAZON MARK LI2SU7XL3 SEATTLE WA $48.29 $0.00 $48.29
561081807 (85352

11118 11/20 AMAZON MARK 1H9GB5623 SEATTLE WA $41.87 $0.00 $41.87
562086040 045249

11124 11725 AMAZON MARK Q00274803 SEATTLE WA $846 $0.00 $8.46
562812988 029013

1126 1427 AMAZON MARK Z30YDOECO SEATTLE WA $ 59.00 $0.00 $ 59.00
563291171 018360

11727 11427 AMAZON MKTPL Z361211U0 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $41.87 $0.00 $41.87
563291170 021458

TOTAL CREDITS  xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0889 $0.00
TOTAL DEBITS  xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-0899 % 1,005.45

Gard Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-5620 GARAGE, BUS

11/08 1106 AMAZON.COM 3094N3293 AMZN.COM/BILL WA $18.98 $0.00 $18.98
559812886 050216

11723 11125 SP BUYPARTS.ONLINE FARGO ND $.107.16 $0.00 $-107.16
562813371 000000

11725 11/26 LOWES #00088 ADRIAN Mi $49.20 $295 $562.15
563134717 024039

11125 11726 LOWES #00088 ADRIAN MI $72.12 $4.33 % 76.45
563134718 029909

TOTAL CREDITS  xxxX«XxxXx-xXxx-5620 $ -107.16
TOTAL DEBITS  XxXXX-XXXX-XXXx-5620 $147.58

Card Number xxxx-xxxx-xxxx-7445 PAYABLE, ACCOUNTS

10/28 10/29 BATTERY WHOLESALE 1002 ADRIAN MI §40.08 53.00 $52.98
558434770 058243

10/29 10/30 PY BIGGIES PIZZA ADRIAN MI $84.00 $0.00 % 84.00
558629544 041842

11405 11106 REPUBLIC SERVICES TRAS PHOENIX AZ $1,662.79 $9.00 $ 1,662,779
558812869 169483

M3 11114 OPENAI CHATGPT SUBSCR SAN FRANCISCO CA $20.00 $0.00 $20.00
561081808 044725

1115 11118 IDENTOGO - Ml FINGERPR 877-512-6962 MA $68.25 $0.00 $68.25
561587983 095695

121 11122 TOWING MANCH/AMERICA 1 MANCHESTER MI $ 150.00 $50.00 $ 150.00
562602660 098183

/21 11122 LAKESHORE RECYCLING SY ROSEMONT IL $30.91 $3.09 $34.00
562602659 000719

TOTAL CREDITS  XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-7445 $0.00
TOTAL DEBITS  xXxXxX-XxXX-XXXx-7445 $2,072.02



STUDENT
REPRESENTATIVE
REPORT



Board Protocol

Board Preparation

All Board of Education members receive information electronically prior to each
scheduled meeting. This information may contain reports, background information,
recommendations, etc., for study so that the membets can come to the meeting prepared to
make decisions. Items are brought forward first as discussion items, The discussion item
is normally brought back as an action item at the next regular meeting.

Citizen Participation

The responsibility for making decisions rests with the seven elected Board of Education
members. The School Board is, however, very interested in hearing from the public.
There is a place on the regular meeting agenda for ‘Comments from the Audience’. Please
follow the guidelines below.

Guidelines for Public Commentary

1. Be recognized by the President of the Board.
2. State your name and address.
3. Present your statement of concern or questions to the Board.

4, Complaints concerning school personnel or students cannot be discussed in an open
public meeting unless the individual(s) involved are notified and agree (P.A. 267 of
1967). Such complaints should be forwarded to the Board, in care of the
Superintendent, unless the complaint involves the Superintendent, in which case it
should be processed through the Board President. An open or closed meeting,
according to the wishes of the person(s) involved, will be arranged.

5. In order to adhere to the agenda, the time allocated to any one speaker is limited to five
minufes.

6. The Board will hear comments from the andience but may defer any action or response
to gather information and study all aspects of the matter brought to their attention.

7. The Onsted Board of Education pledges its courteous attention to those who wish to be
heard. In return the Board asks that members of the audience refrain from loud talking
and other distractions during the meeting.



REPORTS



"SSE|0 Ul Op aMm Jeym puoAaq pue aroge
0B 0} umo Jay uo Bunyiom si pue abus|ieyn Alsiway) sy} Jo Led si syg
‘apnype 1ea1b e sey sAemje pue Aep Alaas piey syiom ais|g

abpapny ais|3

‘uosltad paueay puny

Alpuinuab e pue ‘sejewsse|o siy 0} 9|dwexa Ue ‘S3SSE[D SIY 0} JOSSE UB S| 8 "Way) )M S9SS999NS J1ay)
Bunesgajso pue Bulbbnys ale Asy) i Juswabeinooua Jo spIom BuLayo pue uiaauod auinuab Buimoys

- sajewsse|o siy Jo sapoddns pue ajesapisuod AIaA Os|e S1 9H "SUOIEPUNO YIB|A Ul SE [|am SE ‘SSEjD
Urew ul yamoiB | YIHO umoys sey a "9)1ed0Ape J|as JealB si pue apnpje aasod e sey sAeme qooep

yasnepey qoaep

Wiy Jo} J1 Ul plemal ou si alay) uaym usas ‘djay oy Buljim shemie si a4 ‘spnype
anyisod e sey sAem|e pue WooIsse|d ay; ul Jepes) e si aH "Aep AUaAa s,y ¢ ||e sejessuowsap Apels)

yueg Apei

‘papasu uaym siaylo Bunsisse pue Buidjay apym ‘Ajep
diysispes| sAe|dsip os|e Jape) ‘ssead siy o} Ayaisod pue ssaupuy pahe|dsip sey pue sjuawubisse
Ile pajo|dwoo sey 8 "sJaylo 0} suondensip Buuayo Jnoym ‘ssepd ul Ajjusbiip syJom Jape)

Janeqzy|oH Jaue)

"Buiop s1 ay suom au} Jo pnoud sue am pue

[Spow 8|0J pue Japes| anJj e Jo s||ys ay} Bulp|ing s1 Japuez siayjo sylidn Ajises ay Ayjeuosiad puny pue
diysuewspods Buoys siy YA\ “uoieuIwLRiap Buuaaemun pue apnyie aAiisod e yum ajdwexs Aq spes)
9y se 's19ad s1y sauidsul diysiapes)| SiH “WOoOoISSEe|d SUj JO JN0 PUEB Ul SSaUpUN SIY SI WY JNoge JSow

ay) sjerdaidde | leym “Ajiqisuodsal pue ‘souslisal Joadsal sejessuowap Apus)sisuos Jabuuds Jepuez

Jabundg Japuez

"uonn|os e spuy ay |ipun ‘pajedionue se sABYaq J,USI0P JI USYM UIAS ‘Spad U0 yJom o} Buinuiuod
ul saualisal umoys sey s ‘Aep Aueas jusl|isal pue ‘s|qisuodsal ‘|npoadsal s1 8y SMoys SejAg

auojsuyor sejis

HapdIT BlMO

iPpniipe sasod

B puUE 998) SIY U0 3[IWS B Y}IM SSE[O 0} S3W00 SAem|e Uing] "Bupise Jnoyjim UMOp U] aJam Jey] siieyd
dn ind Buidjey pue siooy sy} uo abeqied dn Buiyoid AepAiaas 10 pus ay] Je SSE|9 JO INO SUo }se| sy} os|e
S| uine] "sasse|d siy Jo} paziueblo pue Apeal si 8y auns Bujew pue suonsanb Bupjse Aq jue|isas Buieq
qol poof e seop os[e aH "} paau Aay} 4 wiy punose siayjo Buidjay pue poddns Bumoys Aq ajewsse|o
Ppue pualy poob e si uiAg| "WooJsse|d Aw ul S,y 931y} sy} Buimoys qof }ealb e suop os|e sey uine|

P13y UiAg]

"si33d Jay o} [opow ajo. [euondsoxa U Jay JOXew Salpn}s Jay O} UOIEJIpSp pue apnyje aAlsod
JaH ‘siseq Ajlep e uo ssejo 104 paledaid pue a|qisuodsal skeme S| aYS "SIaY2E3)} PUB SSJBWISSE[D
Jay o} Joadsau sajeljsuowap AJUS)SISUOD YS "SSE|O S0USIOS Ul JOXYIOM paey A|qipaIoul ue si ukjgoor

ajue|de] ukjeoor

o ‘Remjjey
3y} Ul siejunoduL 8y siaquisw yeys Bunaaub Aq ssaulpusiy pue j0adsal sajensuowap ay ‘Ajleuonippy
"Aep yoea Joya 1saq siy yuo} sind Apua)sisucd s Japeld yig e se ||em Buissaiboid uasq sey Aspjuag

pismouljey Aajjuag

}om
Ajenb ur suiny pue swiy siy saxe} aH "AepAlana 1534 SIY Op 0] SAAL]S oym uew Bunok ainjew e S1 uBUOY

}ouapal4 ueuoy




‘Juapnys
[SpoW € sI 3ys "aAjeald pue 8)3|dwod si YIoM JoH “suonejoadxa aaoqe swiopad Ajjusisisuod uuAjepy

AyBauo9oy uukjepy

"UBYO ouessIsse Jay siayo pue |nyd|ay Ajowauixa os|e st aysg
'J|8S18yY 10} S8JeI0APE pue Allep }saq Jay S8ll} 8YS "SSEJO Ul aAUa)E AISA SI puB JaxJom pley e si aiydog

Bury (e1ydog) Azz|

"Ajunjew pue ymoub s|qesxlewal pajesjsuowap sey oym Juspris npybisul ‘wies e si Jouuos

}0)91H Jouuon

“J|@sJ4ay aa0ldwl 0 3Jom O} SBNURUOD ays
‘sspnyje pue suoloe s1ayjo Jo ‘ssajpiebay ‘Hoys jsaq Jay
sanb skemie pue s|dwexa ybnoiy) Japes| e si ejjaug

ssoy ejjaug

"MoJ|0} 0} (3MI[e sjuspn}s
pue yess) || Joj ajdwexs ue AnJ st A31sap) -a|dwexa Aq spea| Aa|sap) ‘wes) 9210/ JUSPNIS 8y] Jo Led e
SV ‘jusllisal pue 3|gisuodsal ‘ingoadsal skemie st 9 "SINQ 18 S, € AU JO JUSWIPOqIa ay) S A3|Sap

uosiues) As|sapy

"ansod Aejs o) siayjo saudsul sjdoad Joy 10adsal pue

Aunqisuodsal Jo asuss JaH "SYSe) JNoulp S[O.) PUE PUBJSIapUN Sejewsseo Jay sdjay Ajw(es
ays asaym ‘sjoafoid dnoib ui juspias si souaned JaH "SISYI0 JSISSE 0 Aem

184 J0 Jno s306 ays ‘ssaupury Jay Joj umouy “siead Jay Buowe [apow ojol e se saulys 1jebpug

19]|YN Bebpug

'}|9sIay pue ‘synpe ‘sjuapnis spJemo} |npoadsal pue a|gela.l
Buiaq shemie ‘AepAliane Aubsjul sAejdsip ays "pajsuQ e Japes| e aq 0} Jjasiay Buinoid st uwnyny

Jagieg uwniny

iiidwo2 0} sieak Auew oy Jay yum oisnw Buiyew o} pIemio} 00| PUB UMOYS SBY ays aoualanasiad
3y} Jo pnoud os we | joisnw Jay je Bul|[@oxe st mou pue Juawnysul Jay Buiuies| uaym sawi Hnoip
SUIOS 3WOJIIA0 pUE JB} 0S SWOJ sey 3y "pueq Ul 80UI|ISaJ JO JUNOWE SNOPUAWAI} B UMOYS Sey Aju ]

18ysy Auu




*saop ays Buiyfiana oju poya 9,001 sind pue jJuapms Bunjiom piey e s1 ukjaey - siead Jay Aq paquasap sy

Al0)sSIH plaop 2100\ UAjaey siajlep
‘Puey jE }SB} 8U} UC SISNI0} pue suonsanb Buikjle|d i
syse oY “apedb sy Jou ‘Jjaswiy Joj [eLajew ay; PuUgjsiapun 0} sylom pue A|qeapisuod Joya sty paacidw sey yoIN ainjelajlq ueduawy SIW|OH YIIN 3] coman_.—._.
‘ajqeyseosdde aisow Jay Bunjew -
‘Ajpualy pue uado aiow UBAQ SARY SUOISSAIAXD JAH "SSEID Ul SJUSPN}S JAYI0 0} Inydjay A1an useq sey uliyjey Aysiwayg P.nH uAyey Q ‘uosdwoyy
'sJaad s1y 10} Jadjay Buizewe ue pue ‘Jayiom Pdey Juasisuod ‘Juapnys [apow e sI uopuelg h._uoEomO Jdejoys uopue.g hmﬁa_huw
"J9sSpulw aAjesoqe||od ‘aalloddns e ypm
S9ALY] OS|E INq JuaWaARIYIE [enpialpul sAejdsip Aluo Jou Agny "sasooya ays yjed Aue ui [nyssasans aq |im Agny ¢ elqably BisulleH Aqny nuyrs
"SSE[D Ul Wiy 9ARY 0} aunseald e s13] uayayy ayj ui Jakeld wea) jealb B SI pue ‘Jaxiom paey ‘ajtjod A1aa e si yoer uonLInN » spood aiseg l3Issa] yoer uewAiyaid
qeT Jlwapeay uosIyay ejeyipy | ssed ‘uojbuluuag
‘}Inpe BunoA awosame pue ajqeabpaimouy
‘Aupomysniy st ays "papieys 106 03 Apeas sse|a o Aliep SIALLIE oYM JUBPMS [NSYD pue AUy e S| a9e19 ABlouyds) ssauisng a)sa] aJein usbeyuaded
HoRYAN
‘lesauab ur Buiuiea] pue A1ojsiy Jnoqe WSeIsnyua siy aje1vaudde |
'SUISSNISIP SSEID Uno aAup diay jeuy; suogsanb Buysaiajul yse pue ssejo ul djedionsed of Builim sAemie S| sawep Kio3siH plom UOUIAQ sawer alooly
*sjuapnis Jayjo sdjay uayo pue ‘aucp yJom 3ab
5396 sAeme ays °"snoaunos pue [nyoadsas Aiaa st ays 'spqey Apn3s juajjaoxa sey pue ‘pajeanow Alybiy st issar eiqably felulwiay yehissap M3NIIN
"auop sbuly; 396 03 Apeas pue pasedaid ssejo o) SawWoa SAemie ays ‘Jayiom piey Aiaa e s1 abieg auluQ J9IsaH ableq slapuep
aInjelajl] pUoOM assog ayeiq snony
19]qBpUAWWOD A|nJ} ale Ja}SawWas siy} apew sey ays ssaiboid ajqexiewal oyp
pue wseisnyjua auinuab JaH *s1aad Jay jsbuolue Japes| e se pabiawa sey pue ssejs ug SUOISSNISIP |eInyna 1no
0} s9nqLu0d Alaagoe ayg ‘Hulules) abenbue| ojur 10d9ap IAIP O} SSEID JO apisino saniunpoddo jeuoyippe Buiyaas Il ystueds HIpuny |3qes) PUEMOH
Ajuaysisuos ‘yeak siyy ystueds jo Buipuejsiapun 13y Bujuadasp o} uoiesipap jeuondasxa pajesjsuowap sey jages)|
‘SSE[2 Ul 2Aey 03 ansea|d anjosqe ue pue Juapn;s |apow e uaaq SBeY ulAeg >mo_o_m quieT uiaes yasl|aH
‘Ape| BunoA aanisod quapuadapul ue Buiwosaq ul sapuys Bujew si ays "seAlasway)
10} 9je30ApE 0} S193d 43y saysnd Ajaaloe ays pue ‘suoysanb syse ays ‘syuswubisse uo |lom op 0} pley suoneso|dx3y ysibug ppad Ajualag Syoual4
0s s)Jom ayg "Bulzewe pue sseIp Y3oq Uaag sey mou [iun dn seak ayj jo BuiuuiBaq ay; wouy Ymoss s, Ajualag
"1aydes) Jay pue ssjewsse|d Jay jo Auew
Aq pamouiog a1am pue |njneaq aJe SpIoW JAMO]} JIWEIAD JOH 'SSe|2 9yj 0} uonelidsul ue uaaq sey Jud|e} s,0n3 il degni angy DAELC
by g syybrapy Aeysnd 113 AN
sajeg
‘uew BunoA npaadsas pue Bunpompiey AiojsiH sn uewiyoQ qooer Joyjuy

plosiagay




%0 0

Spe wol4

%ET98 | LTSOL

o1uegio wol4

%ET9S L LTSOL
|exol

umopyjealq yoseay

6 AON

SPe WOy =

J1uebIO WOy w= UoedYy ==

o€ des

LZ Bny

YAVl L wm_\

© S¥o12ur

AG°¢C
awnay
© siamojjo4

— S I V_N

AP

L S g S RSO LN S RS SR Ll P S S FT V._w

_— 8

YoA8'L L V_N.N_\

© SUOIIDBIBIUI JUAU0D

%ETCIS | V_M.ON

© yoeay

M3IAIBAQ




%8¢

%Z'L
IN ‘uoife|n

%¥L
I ‘uosyoer
%6°L
IN ‘uospnH

%6°l
IIN 4oqly uuy

%LC
[N ‘yaswnoa]

%L'E
IN ‘uApjoolg

%8'E
IN ‘uodiL

%9y
IW ‘yoeag nojue
%LLL
IN ‘ueupy

IN ‘PoISUQ

aoualpny



SZ AON

S AON

SMO||O w==

9L 190

¢ des
e
d . g
— o1
Sl
R

%5960€ | 89¢
() smojjo4

%98¢ | 60¢C
() smoj|o} 13N

6 92— 9L deg
umopdjea.q a2ualpny

Slomojjo4



(V=T ssigjunso Lusapy juniey @ I o g pasowundy PRy

¥20¢ ‘9T 12aquad9Qg

e el SELIeNe)
.1 LILL PR piE
ULDTRTR ELTTIEUL CEN T T
BN IS PRSI US U TNOEng

NOIdNYHI NOISNTONI NV

Q// spiemy uoidwey)

o Arewiwing uonejuasaid
= _ uoijednp3 jo p.ieog

'SJUasald aaniuiwio) AIosinpy juaind AJuno) aampua ay|









—— NOIdWVHD —

NOISNTONI

. 3ulop s,ay qol Suipueisino ay3 Joj paziugods.
\le.W.e 9Q 0} S9AJISSSP 3Y Nulyl | pue Jueniodw] Sulj93} J00YIS WOoI) pue

01 03 A3y "Ajiwey umo siy ax1) spiy ay3 Sureas Ag sswil Auew umop apisdn SUMO.}
pauinl s,aH "sjes pue pajeldaidde ‘Usss |99} Asyl asnedsq soppiy a3 4o} Suizewe
SIMUIYL | Y21ym p1Iyd Ydoes 93pajmoude 01 swi] sexe) pue 3)iws e Yyim sn s19a13 shemie

9H "uoouusye AIsAs Ise] 8yl pue Suiuiow AISAS 935 SM JaqIBW Je1S 1S41) 31 SI 3H,

IO ©2IN0SY 100Y2S ~ 91dIMmS 13e 199W0



—— NOIdWVHD —

NOISNTONI

«iq0[ 18219 *AJlunwwod Ino Jo sispes]

Juenuss aJe saungy Alioyine moy Jo sjdwexs ue s19s s "peol syl SS04d
01 piesje aq Aew pue o3e ul SunoA A1aA ale oym ssoud pue spuey S1UapnNis pjoy 03 dwi
usyel s,aH Aep yoea ‘pjiyd yoes Joj au0] 31 SISS 3Y Se ‘pay00JISA0 3 JoUUEeD SIyl
"3U1333s SAISN|DUI pue 3jes e uo uJes] 0} 1o8es j0oyds 03 SuIWod 1o} uorugodas uipasu
P11YD A1ans jo s1eme s1 oY 1 sweu nok ‘eAly ySiy ‘Sunssis ‘@IWS e y1m pjiyd yoes

seydeoidde neyy Joo140 Sulusow AISAT “ayes Suiaq 1S Y3m suiSaq ‘aaisn)pul Suleg,,

19240 9241N0SaY 100Y2S ~ 91dUImS 13e 19940



« JUBIBYIP 31 Oym 3s0y3 01 puly pue ‘uado ‘d|quiny aow

SW023q pNo3 sjuspnis Jayio Suipnjaul 2UOAIIAS 1Y} 0S ‘YSIINO} PINOM SUBPNIS 2JaYM 22€|d 13313q e 3wo023g p|nom
P1OM N0 3qAeIA "UlRWID "SI|Al 21| BI0W 39 01 PIBU SIAYIE3} |V *,Wow A, Suikes aw 1e ¥oeq yoo| Aays se Suijiws
13Ydea} J1y3 03 unJ Asy ] ‘Aep 3|8uls AJans [00yas 01 03 01 Jiem 3,ued Aay] “s1ead yiim dulAe|d pue agenSue| ul papojdxs
9neY sAoq ANl ‘way3 Ao 3sn[ ||e o 150w pue d2udiied Yyanw 0s MOYs ‘SPaau 10exd S,PIIYd yoes 193w A3y "Inoge ||e

S| 9ueldadde pue aA0] ‘Uoisn|pul 3eyMm Jo swonda ays Ajni3 ale oym ‘suiqqoy “siiA pue ulewJa9 "si|A yum Asuinol mau
e uedaq am ‘IxaN ‘pey Asy3 spJom 3)111| 1eYM 1S0| puUE ‘WO0.IY1eq 3] JO Pa141119) dwedaq ‘passatdal Asy ‘@ausiiadxa
SIY1 YV "dHAYV pue UspJosip Suissacoid Alosuas ‘siapuosip aSensue|/yasads 219nas ‘qSy yum pasouselp yjoq ale
ua.1p[iyd AN "wiay} 03 J211eW 1,Uplp SIAI| J19Y} POl 99 01 Ajuo ‘pase pey |jooyadsaid Joud ino SulyiAiaaa suop pey apm

"dJ3YyMmAue 01 WBY) puas 0} PalILIS] SeM | ‘SpIU Sul3a|i0} 03 3N [[e) Ise| [00ydsaId 40 1n0 P} seM P|Iyd Aw Jayy,

— NOIdWVHD —

NOISNTONI

I19Yydea] dysy - urewtan) Aayysy




— NOIdWVHD —

NOISNTONI

'AJun0) aameua]
Ul pJeme siyl Jo4 paleuiwou sulaq [enplalpul Aue Joj
P3AIS23J 9M 1SOW 3Y3 SI SIY] "SUOlleuiwou X|S PaAIadal

J13ydea1 spels yig J1VNOISSVYINOD ANV ANIY V

1Bydes] speln Yig ~ elanry maynen Un



« PABME SIU] JO SUIAIBS3P Uey] 240w S| 3H "SI0p 3y

1eym sano| Ainuy pue ‘Sulied ‘pury st 9H “BISAIY JN dAeY 01 AYon| ag pjnom pJemuio) Sulos siapeud yig
dujwooul Auy "aney [|Im am J3Yoea1 1599 dY3 Jey Ag "sjuaied Se sn Uo pue ‘Uos INo uo 1oedwi siy 40}
Y3nous eJaAlY Al YUBY3 1,UBD 3\ |00YIS 3|ppiw ySnodyl Asuinol 1xau siy 01U0 SAOW 01 paJedaud
M Uuey3 alow sem pjiyd Aw UeaA ise| seaA |00yas ay1 Jo pus ay1 1y Ajje1nos mois wiy suidjay

SE |[aM se ‘Yimou3 dlwapede siy uo 1oedw] 1sa3eals ayl pey eiaaly JIA ‘looyds o3 8ulo8 sAolua
Allenioe pue Jeah siy3 apess yig ul s,y 1ySie1s Joj SAI1S 01 SINUIIUOD OH "BIIAIY N Ylm padueyd
|O0YIS UO JOO[IN0 3]0yM S,UOS INO ‘SWOY INO Ul Sh 104 S "AjiLuey B 31| 994 SSe|I 2.413Us 3] apew
pue spuspmis siy 0 U0 AJaAe pue Ydes 1oy paJed Ajnul eJoAlY U 3eY3 935 03 ASea SeM 11 pue s}
Auew sse[d s, ISAIY A Ul PRIS3IUN|OA PBY | *||2M SE WIY JO pnoid 0S 31aMm am pue jjaswiy Jo pnouid
OS SeM 3H "passiW suolisanb ou ‘%00T ‘+V siY 103 Ajjeuly pue piey 0s paxJOm aH “+y Ue Ueyl Jayio
3ulylAue Joy 911135 03 pajuem Ja3uo| ou 3 ‘pasueyd pey apniie S|OYM SIY ‘BIBAIY IA Y1IM Sse|d

J0 Aep 3s1i4 AJaA s1y Js1y Jooyds a1 3,upip 3y 1ey1 Aes Alde[n3aJ pjnom uos uno ‘speis yis aloseg,,



. 8UI9Q UBWINY SUINISSIP 2JO0W B 19W JIAS IA,| 34NS 10U W]

"3ulaq uewNy 3|gexJewal e S| SH "UO WaY] J93YI pue sawes s, 1uspnis siy 01 08 pINoOM eianly JIN
SPUX23M UQ "Wy Inoge pased Ajniy oym suoawos Suiaq Ag A13IXUe S|y PaISMO| pUR IUSPIIUOD
s,uos Aw pa1sooq aH "wiy djay 01 AjJea Ul Swed uaAs pue JJomawoy/siuswusisse sy pooisiapun

Uos Aw ans 23ew 3 puoAsqg pue aAn0ge JUIM 3 “JeaA 1Se| yonw 0s uos Aw pad|ay esan1y U,

£ SI2A3] AlljIge pue punou8yoeq jo A1alien

© WOy spiy pajuasaidad siyl pip oym spiy 3y Jay12803 Spuels ay3 Ul 1S 01 paydeod ay sawes
91 01 SWed pue sudis eIaAyWea] # spew Aayl 1eyl wiy Aq paJidsul 0S 31am SIUSPNIS S,BIaAIY JIA
43410 YB3 104 10 300]| pue 1313301 }213s 03 spiy 3ydnel aH "SulAjng 1suieSe Suoils poois ay pue
S|qeHojwodun asam Ay Ji wiy Sulj|a1 34es 134 SPIY SJ2YM JUSWUOIIAUS Udo Ue Paleald aH "1no

Aep pue ul Aep 109dsa1 yum sppj 71y Suneau) Jo aoueriodwi ay3 passals Aj[BUOIIUDIUI BISAIY N,



«93€|[IA Uno Sulisies djay wiy aney

01 pPass3|q OS S! PAISUQ 103edNP3 Ue se |Nos siy Ul sey 9y uoissed 3yl 4|99}, UBI NOA asnedaq
‘Aj4e|n3al saks Aw 01 suea1 suliq sjiewa Apjaam siy ul aJed JO |9A3] Y] "Ul SI SSe|d SIY S3lllAIloe
4930 pue S1usA3 10ds spuaie 3y ‘,}20]2 Y3 JO,, SI Y USYM USAS SIAI| SJUSPNIS SIY Ul SI 3Y
PAJOAUL MOy Jud3l pue 1sed 2yl ul umoys aaey Alunwiwod 3y Ul sjualed JeaAh siy1 Jeos ||im 1ng
‘+Aq 198, 01 U108 3sn[ 10U sI piy Aw 1ey] 21NJ3S SI0W |93} BW S ewW SaPIA0.Ld 9y uoieaunwwod
3yl pue pajejdaidde Ajasuswwi usaq aney Suipueisiapun pue uoissedwod SIY ‘wnJloads

943 U0 p|Iyd e 3ulAey Jo) ‘|9A9)] [euosiad e uQ "SUIpuNOISE S| SIUBPNIS SIY 4O YIes o) uoissed SiH,,

«4B1S 20 € 31| [934 Wiy Spew pue Aep Aians uos Aw paSeinodus o "aoeds ajes e ul ale Aay) J1

SE pUe SWO0J|aM S|2394 SUOAIIAS 1Y} 24NS SYeW BH "UBWINY SUINUSS 1SOW PUE 1S3PUY| 3Y1 S| 9H,,



« PIN02 3y Aem Aue ul spiy ayi djay 03 Suinuem pue aaiisod shem|e aiam sjiewa Apjsam

SIH "SI 3y J3yJea1 JO pupy 3Y3 03 S3WN|OA s)eads 1 ‘9|qe1J0jwod pue 3jes s,3Y Mouy NOA pue Aep
Asans sse[d 03 3uio8 sAofua Ajnua p1y JnoA usypn “s1s941ul JI9Y] Ul oW 2J0|dX3 03 3|ge aiaMm
pue [e1ua310d J13y3 93s P|N0I SPIY 243YM JUSWUOIIAUS U P1eSJI SH *SSI|PU3 S| 3ulusea) 1eys
9zl[eal wiy pad|ay pue yiew pajueape aiow A} 01 uos Aw paysnd aH “eISAIY JIN YMm sem ay
USYM 1ey3 1noge Aliom 01 aAeY 1,Upip | “IUJaIp 3[13| B S| 8y asnedssq pasea) Suies wiy inogqe
paliIom shemie aney | pue d11siine sj uos A\ "pa1els|ol ag j0u pInom SulA|Ing 1eyl passaJls

OS|e 9H "159q JI3Y31 Op 01 WY1 ysnd pue SIA[3SWIY1 Ul 9A3I1[aq 03 SPIY 3yl aJidsul 03 pajuem

Y 18Ul Uumoud| 1l Spew 3y 1eq 3Y3 40 Y31 pue JedA ise| apeus yig J0j eIBAIY AN Pey uos A,



Onsted Community Schools
Reproductive Health Advisory Board Agenda
12-9-24 | 5:30 pm | Onsted Board Office Conference Room

Committee
Members:

Alaina Ellison Co-Chair/ parent

Nicole Brown, RN- Sex Education Supervisor/
parent

Sharon Upp- ES Counselor
Brad-Maska—ESTeacher

JorirMennteh- Parent

Carrie Pennington- HS Counselor

Victoria Prettyman- HS Teacher
FessteaHalenbeek- Parent/Community Health
Professional

Craig McMichael- Pastor Gateway Community
Church

Ashley Kish- Parent (attended virtually)
AltetaRoss- Parent
JeffFhompson—vS—teacher

Courtney Chamberlain Co-Chair/ parent
RhondaHubbard- MS Teacher
RacheHPangborn- Parent/Community Health
Professional

Jace Ellison- HS Student Representative

Date & Time:

12-9-24 5:30-6:30 pm- OCS Board Office

Facilitator:
Note taker:
Timekeeper:

Alaina Ellison
Courtney Chamberlain

Purpose of
Meeting:

To Provide Updates from previous meeting and to decide on action items with
goal being to submit an update at the next OCS hoard meeting.

The SEAB is responsible for:  Establishing program goals and objectives for
pupil knowledge and skills that are likely to reduce the rates of sex, pregnancy,
and STls. » Reviewing and recommending materials and methods of instruction
to the local school board, taking into consideration the district’s needs,
demographics, and trends including, but not limited to, teenage pregnancy
rates, STl rates, and incidents of sexual violence and harassment. ¢ Evaluating,
measuring, and reporting the attainment of program goals and objectives and
making the resulting report available to parents in the district at least once
every two years. (§380.1507)

Time Task/Activity (what & how) and Notes Facilitator | Resources
Allotted
20 Welcome Alaina Previous
Introductions Agenda/No
tes

Review Documents




e Legal obligations

Data- MiPhy
e Goals
o To enhance parent and family engagement in efforts to improve

Michigan Profile for Healthy Youth (MiPHY) data outcomes. Our
team will share current MiPHY data with families and establish
clear channels for addressing their questions and concerns.
This data will be reviewed in two years to evaluate progress
and identify opportunities for further support and collaboration
with families, as needed.

e Sexual Health Education Handbook

60 Review Action Items from previous Meeting Alaina
e Student Representatives
o This is always difficult to find representation as this is a
sensitive subject
e Age Appropriateness- move 7th to 6th
o No discussion, we are unsure if this would be effective or not
e Grouping (boys & girls)
o OMS will survey students at the end of this year’s lessons to
determine if they feel like being together for the relationship
part would be helpful.
20 Action Items Alaina

e Board Approval (next Board meeting is December 16)
o This would be #1 of 2 public board hearings if we need

approval
m  We do not have any curriculum that needs approval, we

only need to report on our goals




EMPLOYMENT



DISCUSSION



Dear Members of the School Board,

I am requesting approval to use funds from our access fund balance to replace two
ovens in the Food Service department. Currently, the ovens we have are taking over
30 minutes to reach temperature, which delays meal preparation and affects food
quality. Additionally, they heat unevenly, causing food to burn and resuiting in

wasted resources.

Replacing these ovens will help ensure that we can prepare meals efficiently and
matntain the quality of food served to our students. This investment will improve

both the operational flow of the kitchen and the overall dining experience for our

students.
Thank you for your time and consideration,

Sincerely,

Amber Starnes



Food Service Equipment ( PS

Phonhe: (800) 632-4572 | Fax: (269) 795-1189 ».m,d.m
m&‘ gméed

FOO00 SERVICE EQRIMMENT SPECEALISTS

11/26/2024 TW132625
To: Onsted Community Schools #2135 From: HPS
Amber Starners Tammy Wilcox
10109 Slee Rd Customer Service Representative
Onstead, M1 49265 3275 N M-37 Highway
517-467-5500 (Contact) : Middleviile, MI 49333
starnes,a@onstedschools.us {800} 632-4572 (Contact)
twilcox@hpsnet.com
Shipto:  Onsted Community Schools #2135
10109 Slee Rd
Onstead, M1 49265-
ltem Qtv Description Sell Seli Total

2 ea CONVECTION OVEN, GAS 322 689.87 $45 37974
Blodgett {Middleby} DFG-100 DBL-K12
Convection Oven, gas, double-deck, standard depth, capacity (5} 18" x 26" pans
per compartment, Artlsan touchscreen controls with meat prohe, 2-speed fan,
QOlephoblc baking compartment liner, interior light, simultaneous operated
with dual pane thermal glass windows sealed in staintess steel door frames
and ergonomically friendly curved aluminum door handle, stainless steel
front, sides & top, 6" stainless steel legs, flue connector, {2} 1/2 HP, 55,000 BTU
each, cETL, NSF, CE
Dimensions 70.63(h) x 38.25{w} x 36.88{d)

2 ea 5 year parts, labor and doar warranty {parts only)

2 ea Natural gas

4 ea 115v/60/1-ph, 6.0 amps, 1/2 hp, 2-wire with ground, NEMA 5-15P (per deck],
standard

2 ea S$S1-M Top Oven: Solid State infinite control with 60 min. manual timer

2 ea 55)-M Bottom Oven: Solid State infinite contro! with 60 min. manual timer

2 ea Draft diverter or Draft hood must be selected below

2 ea  Draft diverter

2 st 6" legs, adjustable, stainless steel (set}, standard
NOTE; This Is the replacement for your existing unit with Serlal #082902RAD35T

1 ea NOTE: 6" Legs are standard but if you would Hke casters, please let me know
and | will have them priced out.

1ea FRT Free Frelght Charges to a loading dock

1 ea LG Additional charges for a lift gate delivery if there is no loading deck $180.00 $180.00
avallable to unload off of delivery truck.

Welght: 2590 [bs total

Extended Total: $45,559.74

Thank you for the opportunity to quote the above item{s). If you have any guestions,
need more information or would like to place an order, please call me at the HPS

office,

Tammy

Enitial:
Onsled Community Schools #2135 Pigeliofl

Opsted Commupnity Schools #2135



Onited Communtty Schoob #2135

Hps 112612024

HPS Customer Service

twilcox@hpsnet.com

*Invoices paid with credit card are subject to a 3% processing fee**
Pricing does not include freight charges unless noted otherwise.

LIMITED ACCESS FEE & FUEL SURCHARGES MAY APPLY AT TIME OF

INVOICE.
PRICING SUBJECT TO MANUFACTURE'S PRICE INCREASES.

Please verify ali Dimenslons and any Voltage & Phase or Gas types before placing an
order. Verify equipment wlll fit through all doorways and sufficient turning room exists at
all points along route to flnal destination inslde building.

PRICE INCREASES BIL D TIMES
This quote is based upon the manufacturer's current published price list.

Freight delays and/or periodic shortages of raw materials and parts due to the
worldwide pandemic may result in extended lead times and increased cost after

your order is placed, which is out of our control,

HPS cannot be held responsible for any manufacturer cost increases or production
delays to orders. We will communicate with you as soon as we are notified should

any changes occur,

Important Information about your Delivery!

NOTE: If facility will be receliving delivery of order than they will be responsible for the
below. if order Is being sent to an Installer to recelve, than they will be responsible for the

bolow.

You are responsible for:

» + Removing the shipment from the truck unfess a lift gate delivery is required to gel
equipment to ground level (Must be noted on PO and there will be an additional
charge for lift gate service)

o + Bringing itinto your focation {Delivery drivers do not bring equipment into building)

¢ +Noting damaged or missing items on the carrier's delivery receipt

Upon inspection, if any plece of the shipment is damaged or missing:

* Note it clearly on the dellvery receipt before signing (ie - "missing 3 pieces",
"holes in packaging”, "mulliple dents on table”, etc).

+ Keep your copy of the dslivery recelpt

+« Contact us within 1 business day

+ Keep the damaged packing malerials for inspection

+ Take pictures of the damaged items and packaging

If you do not make note of these issues in any way on the dellvery recelpt, we
cannof guarantee any compensation for damaged or missing items. By signing your
name on the delivery receipt without declaring these exceplions, you are stating that you
have received your shipment in acceptable condition.

Infttal:

Onsted Community Sthoots #2135 Page2of3




HEFS H/2e/H0H4

Acceptance; Data:

Printed Name:

initish .
Onsted Commaaiy Schools #2135 Oatted Communliy Schooks £2135 Pagedofl



Blodgett (Middleby}

Shown with oplional casters

OPTIONS AND ACCESSORIES
{AT ADDITIONAL CHARGE)

Looogo o

Q

Legs, casters & stands

6" (152mm) seismic legs

6" (152mm}) casters

A" (102mm) low profile casters (double

only)

25" (635mm) staintess stee! stand w/rack

guides

@ 29" (737mm) stainless steel, fully welded
open stand with pan supports

Gas hose w/quick disconnect restralning

davice

£ 48" (1219mm) hose

3 36" (914mm) hose

5SI-M - Solid state infinite control w/manual

timer

Stainless steal oven liner

Extra oven racks

Stainless stee! solid back panel

Gas manifold (for double sections)

0 0ooo

Prison package (includes security control pane!

and stainless steel back)
Fiue connector

OPTIONS AND ACCESSORIES

(AT NO ADDITIONAL CHARGE)

Q

Solid stainless steel doors

DFG-100 DBL-K12

Itemit: 1

Projeck

Itern No.

Quantity

Standard depth haking compariment - accepts five 18" x 26"
standard full-size baking pans in left-to-right positions.
All data is shown per oven section, unless otherwise indicated.
Refer to oporator manual specification chart for listed model names,
EXTERIOR CONSTRUCTION
’B Stalnless steel front, top, and sides
®  Dual pane thermal glass windows sealed in stainless

steel door frames
W FErgonomicaily friendiy, curved aluminum door handte with simulta

door operation
Triple-mounted pressure fock door design with turnbuckle assembly

Modular slide out front control panel for easy cleaning
Sotid mineral fiber insulation at top, back, sides and bottom

INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION ,,,
Full angle-iron frame
Easy to clean Oleophobic baking compartment liner (14 gauge) ;
Aluminized steel combustion chamber

Dual inlet blower wheel
Five chrome-plated racks, eleven rack positions with a minimum of
1-5/8" {(4imm) spacing

OPERATION

bual Flow Gas system combines direct and indirect heat

Electronic spark ignition control system

Removable dual tube burnars

Pressure regulator

Manual gas service cut-off switch located on the front of the control

panel

Air mixers with adjustable air shutters

Solid state thermostat with temperature control range of 200°F

(93°C) to 500°F (260°C)

A/ Two speed fan motor

B /2 horsepower blower motor with automatic thermal overload
protection

M Control area cooling fan

8 |[nterior oven lights

STANDARD FEATURES
B Artisan Touchscreen Control with meat probe allows for Manual Cocking,
Recipe Cooking, Cook and Hold, Core Prabe Cooking, Fan Delay, and Fan

Puise.

25" (635mim) adjustable stainless steel legs (for single units)
6" (152mm) adjustable stainless steel legs (for double sections)
Draft diverter or draft hood For venting (select one)

Three year parts and two year labor warranty

Five year limited oven door warranty'

* For all international markets, contact your

* For all international markeds, contact your fecal distributor.
NOTE: The company reserves the right to make substitutions of components without prior

noti:.:e c@w

Intertek




Blodgett {Middieby) DFG-100 DBL-K12 ltemi: 1

DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES {(MM)

P

SHORT £OiM SPECIFICATIONS Provide Blodgett full-size, bakery depth convection oven model DFG-100, (single/double) compartment, Each compartrment
shall have Oleophobic 14 gauge steet liner and shall accept five 18° x 26" standard full-size bake pans in left-to-right or front-to-back positions, Stainless sieel
front, top and sides. Doors shall be (solid stainless steel/dual pane thermal giass windows) with single curved aluminum door handle and simultaneous opera-
tlon. Unit shall be gas heated with electronic spark lgnition and shalt caok by means of a direct fired system with a gas shutoff switch on the front of the control
panel. Air in baking chamber distributed by single inlet blower whee) povered by a two-speed, 1/2 HP motor with thermat overload protection, Each chamber
shall be fitted with two halogen Jamps, and five chrome-plated removable racks. Conirol panel shall be recessed with Artlsan Touchscreen Controf allowing
manual and recipe cocking, cook and hold, probe cooking, fan delay, and fan pulse. Provide three years paits, two year labor and five vear door watianty.

Provide options and accessories as indicated.

APPROVALISTAMP |
3.25 (83) TWO SPEED FAN
2.63 (67) SINGLE SPEED FAN CE Unlts only 2.75 (324)
eyl DRAFTHOOD ]

19.06 < 2.5 (64) g
ot mj“_@ DIVERTERy 7063 (1794){{—]_~ .
b || 749018y e - j_@

] 57.06 (1450) '3 e
o | DT Tomon  sis(en e LR FR A
{937) 5.5 160 i 38.56 (979) T (1085)
lw r 35.5 (802) —H=rpomme L@ 33.25 (845) 1
17.38 —— 26 (63%)— 28.38 _ |
(441) (721) 7 t32) L 9.88 :
iy s 3(76) 6.5 (165) - o1 Q
38,25 (972> 0 (0)— 00— iR {251) :
TOP VIEW SINGLE DOUBLE
|

DIMENSIONS GAS SUPPLY (per section)

Floor space 38-1/4" (972mm) W x 36-7/8" (937mm) D 3/4" NPT

Interior 29° (737mm) W x 20" (508mm) H x 24-1/4" (616mm) D Inlet Pressure

if oven Is on casters Natural Gas 70" WC. min. - 10.5" WC. max,

Single Add 4-1/2" (14mm) to height Propane N,0" WC. min. = 13.0" W.C. max.
Manifold Pressure

Double Height dimensions remain the same
Double Low Profile  Subtract 2.5" (64mmy) from all height dimensions Natural Gas  3.5" WC
Propane 10" W.C.
PRODUCT CLEARANCE
£rom combustible and non-combustible canstruction MAXIMUM INPUT
Oven sides 2" (Blmm) 55,000 BTU/hr (16.2 Kw) per oven section
Ovenback 0" (Omm)
POWER SUPPLY
MINIMUM ENTRY CLEARANCE 115 VAC, | phase, 6 Amp, 60 Hz., 2-wire with

grourd, /2 HP, 2 speed motor, 1120 and 1710 RPM

&' (1.8m) electric cord set furnished on 115 VAC
avens anly.

Uncrated 32-1/16" (Bldmm)
Crated 37-1/2" (953mm)

SHIPPING INFORMATION
Approx, Welght

Single 600 Ibs. (273 kg)
Double 1295 Ibs. (589 ka)
Crate Slze

37-1/2" (952mm) x 43-1/2" (105mm) x 51-3/4" (1315mm)
(2 crates required for double)

FOR COMMERCIAL USE ONLY




SUP]

HRINT.

HIND]
REPORT




2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By on
Audit Status: Unaudited (DS4061) Audited By:

Special Education
Non-Resident

Acct Description Sech3a Resident Sec52 Sec52 Total
110 Programs for Mild Cognitive Impairment 6.00 0.60 0.00 0.00
120 Programs for Moderate Cognitive Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
1306 Programs for Severe Cognitive Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 Programs for Emotional Impairment 0.00 1.28 2.01 3.29
150 Programs for Learning Disabled 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
160 Programs for Hearing Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
170 Programs for Visual impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
180 Programs for Physical or Other Health Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
190 Programs for Severe Multiple Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
191 Early Childhood Special Education {Classroom) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Program
192 Programs for Severe Language Impairment 0.0 6.00 0.0C 0.00
193 Programs for Autism Spectrum Disorder 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
194 Elementary or Secondary-Level Resource Program 0.00 17.95 6.24
270 Early Childhood Special Education Services 0.40

If you have questions conlact CEP customer support - capi@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Oplion #3. Avoid sending persanaky Page {of 7
idanlifiable student data in your email. 127212024 8:36:57 AN



2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110

Updated By on

Audit Status: Unaudited (DS4061) Audited By:
K-12 Pupil Membership (FTE) in General Education

FTE wlo Graded Alt Ed FTE Graded Alt Ed Only Total
Kindergarten 68.83 0.00 98.83
First Grade 84.68 0.060 84.68
Second Grade 80.69 0.00 80.69
Third Grade 96,13 0.00 96.13
Fourth Grade 77.87 0.00 77.87
Fifth Grade 87.83 0.00 87.83
Sixth Grade 76.54 0.00 76.54
Seventh Grade 78.33 .00 78.33
Eighth Grade 79.13 0.00 79.13
Ninth Grade 83,67 0.00 83.67
Tenth Grade 110.62 0.00 110.62
Eleventh Grade 89.14 0.00 89.14
Twelfih Grade 86.23 0.00 86.23
Special Education Transition 0.00 0.00 0.00
Alternative Education 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total General Ed

If you have gqueslions contact CEP cuslemer suppon - cepi@rnichigan.goy or 537-335-0505, Option #3. Avoid sending personally
identifiable student data in your email.

Page 2ol 7

121212024 8:36:57 AlA




2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 )

Updated By on

Audit Status: Unaudited {DS4061) Audited By:

Additional Information on K-12 Pupils

Grade Special Education General Education Total

Non-public resident of district 0.00 1.75 1.75

Non-resident pupils without refease 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Ed and General Ed FTE (Sec. 24) 0.00 0.00 0.00
If yout have questions contact CEPI customer support - cepidgomichigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Oplion #3. Avoid sending personally Page 3ol 7

identifiable student data in your emall,

12/2/2024 B:36:57 AM




2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By on
Audit Status: Unaudited (DS4061)} Audited By:

Residency Related Information

Section 105/105C Non-Public Non-
Schools of Choice Resident All Other

Non K-12 District

30030 Jonesville Community 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Schools

30050 North Adams-Jerome 0.00 0.00 0.14 4.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 7.00
Public Schools

38040 Columbia School 0.00 0.00 1.26 32.74 .00 0.00 0.40 0.00 34.40
District

38120 Michigan Center .00 0.00 0.08 2.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.00
School Disfrict

38130 Napoleon Community 0.00 0.00 0.14 1.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Schools

38170 Jackson Public 0.00 0.00 0.14 0.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00
Schools

46010 Adrian Public Schools 0.00 0.00 2.64 110.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.00 114.00
48020 Addison Community 0.00 0.00 2.31 90.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.00
Schools

48060 Clinton Community 0.00 0.00 .38 6.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.00
Schools

46080 Hudson Area Schools 0.00 0,00 0.72 10.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.42
46100 Morenci Area Schools 0.00 .00 0.00 1.00 0.00 0,60 0.00 0.00 1.00
46130 Sand Creek 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Community Schools

46140 Tecumseh Public 0.00 0.00 0.44 25.56 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 26,00
Schools

Total

If you have quaslions conlacl CEPI customer support - cepi@michigan gov of 517-335-05065, Oplicr #3. Avold sending personally Paged ol 7
identifiable student data in your email. 12/2/2024 8:36:57 AM



2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By on
Audit Status: Unaudited (DS4061) Audited By:

Adult Education Participants (July Count Date)
--- Under 20 --- --- 20 and Over ---

Description w/GED wiDiploma wlo wI/GED w/Diploma wlo

GED/Diploma GED/Diploma

I you have queslions conlact CEPI customer supporl - cepig@michigan.gov or 517-335-05056, Oplion #3. Avaid sending personally Page 5ol 7
identiiable sludent data in your email. 12/2/2024 8:36:57 AM




2024-2025 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By on
Audit Status: Unaudited (DS4061) Audited By:

Adult Education Participants (September Count Date)
--= Under 20 --- --- 20 and Over ---

Description w/GED wiDiploma wio wiGED w/Diploma wio

GED/Diploma GED/Diploma

if yau have queslions contact CEPI custemer support - cepi@michigan.gov or 517-3358.0505, Oplion #3. Avoid sending personally Page 6 af 7
identifiable student data in your email, 1212/2024 8:36:57 AM



Total Adult Ed Participants this Submission

July Paricipants for Fall 2024-2025
September Participants for Fall 2024-2025
Total Adult Education Count for Fall 2024-2025

Summary of Membership

Total Special Education
Subtract: Non Resident Special Education without Release Form

Total Adjusted Special Education Count

K~12 Pupils

Subtract: Non Resident General Education without Release Form
Total Adjusted K12 Membership Count

Total Adjusted K-12 & Special Education FTE

Section 25 Net Adjustments

Special Education Seclion 25 Adjustments

General Education Section 25 Adjustments

Total Section 25 Adjustments

If you have queslions contacl CEPI customer suppert - cepi@michigan.goy or 517-335.0505, Oplion #3. Avoid sending personally Page 7ol 7
identifiable student data in your email. 12/2/2024 8:36:57 AM



2023-2024 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audil Status: Audited (DS4120} Audited By: Stephanie Roberts

Special Education
Non-Resident

Acct Description Sec53a Resident Sec52 Sech? Total
110 Programs for Mifd Cognitive Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.31 0.31
120 Programs for Moderate Cognitive impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
130 Programs for Severe Cognitive Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
140 Programs for Emotional Impairment 0.00 1.93 1.41 3.34
150 Programs for Learning Disabled 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
160 Programs for Hearing Impairment 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
170 Programs for Visual Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
180 Programs for Physical or Other Health Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
190 Programs for Severe Multiple Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 © 0.00
191 Early Childhood Special Education {Classroom) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Program
192 Programs for Severe Language Impairment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
193 Programs for Autism Spectrum Disorder 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
194 Elementary or Secondary-Level Resource Program 0.00 16.57 6.48 23.05

270 Early Childhood Special Education Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Education Total

If you have queslions contact CEPI customer support - cepi@michigan.gav or 517-335-0505, Option #3. Avoid sending personally Page 1 of 7
identifiabie studenlt data in yeur email. 12/2/2024 B:128:10 AM




2023-2024 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools {46110 ) Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audit Status: Audited (DS4120) Audited By: Sfephanie Roberts

K-12 Pupil Membership (FTE) in General Education

Grade FTE w/o Graded Alt Ed FTE Graded Alt £d Only Total
Kindergarten 99.51 0.00 99.51
First Grade 79.44 0.00 79.44
Second Grade 94.98 6.00 94,98
Third Grade 77.34 0.00 77.34
Fourth Grade 87.42 0.00 87.42
Fifth Grade 81.15 0.00 81.15
Sixth Grade 78.31 0.00 78.31
Seventh Grade 83.16 0.00 83.18
Eighth Grade 80,98 0.00 80,99
Ninth Grade 117.90 0.00 117.90
Tenth Grade 93.76 0.00 93.76
Eleventh Grade 101.98 0.00 101.98
Twelfth Grade 80.42 0.00 80.42
Special Education Transition 0.00 0.00 0.00
Alternative Education 0.00 0.00 0.00
TotaiGeneralEd e 145636 R 115636

If you have quaslions contact CEP| customer suppart - cepig@michipan gov or 517-335-0505, Oplion #3. Avaid sending personaly Page 2 of 7

identifiable student data in your emall, 12/2/2024 8:38:10 AM



2023-2024 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schoaols (46110 ) Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audit Status: Audited {(DS4120) Audited By: Stephanie Roberts

Additional Information on K-12 Pupils

Grade Special Education General Education Total

Non-public resident of disltrict 0.00 1.75 1.75

Non-resident pupils without refease 0.00 0.00 0.00

Special Ed and General Ed FTE {Sec. 24) 0.00 0.00 0.00
If you have questions contact CEPI customier support - cept@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Option #3. Aveld sending personally Page 3ol 7

identifiable student data i your email. 124272024 8:38:10 AM




2023-2024 Fall FTE Count

Onsted Community Schools (46110 )

Audit Status: Audited (DS4120)

Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audited By: Stephanie Roberts

Residency Related Information

Non K-12 District

Spec.
Ed

Section 1051105C
Schools of Choice

Non-Public Non-

Resident

All Other

30030 Jonesville Community
Schools

30050 North Adams-Jerome
Publi¢c Schools

38040 Columbia School
District

38120 Michigan Center
School District

46010 Adrian Public Schools

46020 Addison Community
Schools

46060 Clinton Community
Schools

46080 Hudson Area Schools

46080 Madison School District
(Lenawee)

46100 Morenci Area Schools

46110 Onsted Community
Schools

46130 Sand Creek
Community Schools

46140 Tecumseh Public
Schools

Total

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.60

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Gen. Ed
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.14
0.00 1.30
0.00 0.08
0.00 2.60
0.00 2.32
0.00 0.28
0.00 0.34
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.98

1.00 0.00
3.86 0.00
36.70 0.00
1.92 0.00
101.71 0.00
93.41 0.00
7.72 0.00
10.66 0.00
1.00 0.00
1.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2.00 0.00
29.02 0.00
129000 0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
(.00

0.00

6.00 0.00 1.00
0.00 0.00 4.00
0.00 0.00 38.00
0.00 0.00 2.00
0.16 3.84 108.31
0.00 0.00 95,73
0.00 0.co 8.00
0.00 0.00 11.00
0.00 0.00 1.00
0.00 0.00 1.00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 2,00
0.00 1.00 31.00

If you have guastions contacl CEP) cuslomer supporl - cept@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Oplion #3. Aveid sending persenally

identHiable student data in your email.

Page 4ol 7
12/2/2024 8:38:10 AM




2023-2024 Fall FTE Count
Onsted Community Schools (46110 ) Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audit Status: Audited (DS4120} Audited By: Stephanie Robetrts

Adult Education Participants (July Count Date)
--- Under 20 --- --- 20 and Over ---

Description wiGED w/Diploma wlo wiGED wiDiploma wlo

GEDIDiploma GED/Diploma

If you have questions contact CEPI custemer supper - cepi@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Oplion #3. Avoid sending personally Page 5 of 7
idantifiable sludent data in your email. 12/2/2024 8:38:10 AM




2023-2024 Fall FTE Count

Onsted Communily Schools (46110 ) Updated By Stephanie Roberts on 4/21/2024 8:31:56 PM

Audit Status: Audited (DS4120) Audited By: Stephanie Roberts

Adult Education Participants {September Count Date)
--= Under 20 - - 20 and Qver ---

Description w/GED wiDiploma wlo w/GED wiDiploma wlo

GED/Diploma GED/Diploma

If you have questions conlact CEPI cuslomer support - cepi@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Option #3. Avold sending parsanally Page 6 of 7
120202024 8:38:110 Ak

identifiable sludent dala in your email.



Total Aduit Ed Participants this Submission

July Participants for Fall 2023-2024
September Participants for Fall 2023-2024
Total Adult Education Count for Fall 2023-2024

Summary of Membership

Total Special Education
Subtract: Non Resident Special Education without Release Form

Tofal Adjusted Special Education Count

K-12 Pupils

Subtract: Non Resident General Education without Release Form
Total Adjusted K«12 Membership Count

Total Adjusted K-12 & Special Education FTE

Section 25 Net Adjustments

Special Education Section 25 Adjustments

General Education Section 25 Adjustmeants

Total Section 25 Adjustments

) you have queslions contact CEPI customer supporl - cepi@michigan.gov or 517-335-0505, Option #3. Avoid sending personally Page 7ol ¥
identifiable student data in your email. 12/2/2024 8:38:10 Al



